
 
 
 

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   July 23, 2015 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, July 28, 2015 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North 
Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. CEREMONIAL SWEARING IN OF NEW POLICE OFFICER – Coree J Lee 

 
IV. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

A. Platteville Main Street – City Hall Lease Update  
B. EMS Transition to Southwest Health Update  

 
V. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a 

single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate to the Council 
President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. 7/14/15 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
D. Licenses 

1. Extend Liquor License Premises to include Public Parking Lot on 8/15/15 for 
Nick’s at 74 North Second Street   

2. One Year and/or Two Year Operator License to serve Alcohol 
E. Permits 

1. Walk/Run to Suicide Prevention Resource Center for Ben’s Hope 5K Run/2 Mile 
Walk on 9/26/15  

2. Banner Permit to UW-Platteville for Homecoming 2015 from 10/2/15 to 10/11/15 
F. Resolution 15-18 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 

 
VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes. 
 

VII. REPORTS  
A. Board/Commission/Committee Reports (Council Representative) 

1. Library Board (Nickels) 6/2/15 
2. Water & Sewer Commission (Kilian, Nall, Stockhausen) 6/8/15 
3. Community Safe Routes Committee (Seeboth-Wilson) 6/15/15 
4. Parks, Forestry, & Recreation Committee (Seeboth-Wilson) 6/15/15 
5. Museum Board (Stockhausen) 6/17/15 
6. Commission on Aging (Kilian) 6/18/15 

B. Other Reports – Department Progress Reports  
 



 
 
 

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   July 23, 2015 
 

 

VIII. ACTION  
A. Contract 10-15 Street Repairs and Maintenance [7/14/15] 
B. Loan and Development Agreement – 1245 North Fourth Street [7/14/15] 
C. Conditional Use Permit – 1575 Edgewood Court [7/14/15] 
D. Redevelopment Loan Extension – 85 East Main Street [7/14/15] 
E. Reconsideration of Action on Recent Sidewalk Waivers [6/23/15] 
 

IX. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Contract 6-15 Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Bridge 
B. Contract 7-15 Circle Drive Sewer Replacement & Keystone/Walmart Bike Path Projects 
C. Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Request for Funding 
D. 2016 Budget Schedule 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

  
 
 
 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
JULY 14, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council President 
Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, 
and Barbara Stockhausen.  Absent:  None. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Kilian, second by Denn to approve the consent calendar as follows:  June 23 Regular Council 
Meeting Minutes;  Payment of Bills in the amount of $638,027.09; June Financial Report; Temporary “Class 
B” Retailer’s License to Platteville Regional Chamber on July 24 for Katie’s Garden Party; One-Year Operator 
License to Douglas W Arnold, Krystal M Francis, Lisa M Hinderman, Jacquelyn E Olson, Callison G 
Randolph, Timothy A Vodak, Amanda L Wilkinson, and Jodi L Wohlert; Two-Year Operator License to 
Jennifer L Albert, Jeanine M Demmer, Angella S Donovan, Susan D Droessler, Ervin Estudillo, Jacob P 
Forney, Randall A Freymiller, Laura M Grossman, Kyle P Holdt, Joseph A Lapastora, Wyoming L Luck, 
Theresa L Lynch, Jane A Middendorf, Chris S Mueller, Timothy P Parsons, Jason R Reed, Roger J Reuter, 
Stephanie L Roberts, Diane C Soderstrom, Carole M Tranel, Becky L Voigts, and Austin G Wagner; Election 
Cost Sharing Agreement with Grant County; Street Closing Permit for Division Street Block Party on July 15; 
and Resolution 15-17 Application for Exemption from the Levy of any County Library Tax as presented.  
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.   
President Nickels introduced and welcomed new City Manager, Karen Kurt.  
 
Arlene Siss of 130 N Hickory Street announced the Ice Cream Social on Sunday, July 19 at the Stone Cottage 
sponsored by the Grant County Historical Society. 
 
REPORTS 

A. Committee Reports – Meeting reports were submitted by the Water & Sewer Commission, Museum 
Board, Plan Commission, and Historic Preservation Commission.   President Nickels noted that the 
Historic Preservation Commission changed their meeting dates to the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month 
and were meeting on an as needed basis. 

B. Other Reports 
1. City Attorney June Itemized Report 
2. Water & Sewer June Financial Report 
3. Airport June Financial Report 
4. Department Progress Reports – Written progress reports of department operations and 

activities were submitted by Administration, Community Planning & Development, Public 
Works, Senior Center, Museum, City Attorney, Recreation, and EMS.  Community Planning 
& Development Director Joe Carroll informed the Council that the City received notice from 
Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) that we were awarded a site 
assessment grant in the amount up to $150,000 for the Pioneer Ford property.  A block grant 
application has also been submitted and he hopes to hear back early to mid August.   
 

  ACTION     
A. Contract 14-14 Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Trails Bid Award – Discussion was held regarding 

in-kind donations for this project, with Public Works Director Howard Crofoot and City Attorney 
Brian McGraw clarifying that the bid specifications didn’t allow for in-kind contributions to be 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

factored into the bid amount.  Motion by Daus, second by Denn to award Contract 14-14 MPO Paving 
& Lighting Installation to Rule Construction for the total contract price of $988,227.30, subject to 
DNR approval.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Contract 10-15 – Street Repairs and Maintenance – Bids were let for .75 inch thin overlay for 54,470 
SY on twelve streets for 2015.  Only one bid was received.  Recommendation is to award the bid to 
Iverson Construction for $3.73 SY for a total contract price of $203,173.10.  In response to a question 
by Denn, Public Works Director Howard Crofoot responded that the remainder of the $250,000 budget 
will be used in the fall for striping, crack filling, and spot repairs and that the majority of the work will 
be completed by his staff now that they are back at on a 40 hour work week.  Action at next meeting.  

B. Loan and Development Agreement – 1245 North Fourth Street – The Council has been asked to make 
a $265,000 loan and provide a $100,000 grant in connection with a tax credit financed low income 
housing project to be built by Grant Platteville Inc on the old radio station site.  Discussion was held 
regarding the need for additional collateral vs a personal guarantee.  It was the consensus of the Council 
that the personal guarantee of this developer would suffice.  A resolution and revised loan and 
development agreement will be provided for action at next meeting. 

C. Conditional Use Permit - 1575 Edgewood Court – Request is to approve a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow an Intensive Home Occupation for a massage therapy business out of a residence with the 
applicant being the only employee.  Action at next meeting.   

D. Redevelopment Loan Extension – 85 East Main Street – Request is to delay an August 1, 2015 balloon 
payment for two years, until August 1, 2017 to allow the property owner reduce the debt and increase 
the equity they have in the property enough to allow them to obtain conventional financing.  The 
property is currently assessed at $598,400 and the property owner has a total debt to the City of 
approximately $290,578.  A private investor has the first and fourth mortgage on the property, with 
the City and RDA having the second and fifth mortgage.  A previous City loan to the property owner 
has been paid off, which was secured by a third mortgage.  Community Planning & Development 
Director Joe Carroll noted that the RDA will be considering this request at their July 27 meeting and 
asked the Council if there was additional information they needed him to provide for the next meeting 
in order to make a decision.  Denn requested additional information about the first and fourth mortgage 
for the next meeting.  Nall stated that he had already asked for some information.  President Nickels 
directed the Council to contact Director Carroll if they needed more information.  Action at next 
meeting.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Nall, second by Stockhausen to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 7:40 PM. 
        

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Jan Martin, City Clerk  



MOUND GITY BANK:

711012015 Schedule of Bills
7nAl2O15 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
711512015 Schedule of Bills
711712A15 Schedule of Bills
712212015 Schedule of Bills

Total

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(59r 18-59128)
(1 39703-1 39891 )
(#58417)
(59129.59152)
(5e153-59224)

$ 78,074.05
$ 121,868.21

$ (213.18)

$ 6,849.35
$ 89,092.64

$ 295,671.07



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 07122120'15

Page: 1

Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

07115 0711512015 58417 VO|D - PLATTEVTLLE REG RETMB DONATTONS 1t5-1t6t2015 1 213.18 - 213.18 -M
TRAINING SEMINAR

071'15 0711012015 59118 Void Check .00 V
07115 0711012015 59119 AFLAC MONTHLY PREM|UMS pR0704150 1 536.97

FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
0710412015

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PRO7O415O 2 349.78 886.75
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
07t04t2015

Total 591 19 886,75

07115 0711012015 59120 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr BOND-T|MOTHY J. 14569737 1 263.50
CORNELISEN

BOND-ASHLEE STEDL 14609417 I 150.00 413.50

ïotal 59120 4r 3.50

07115 O7I1OI2O15 59121 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO7O415O 1 10,832.92
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Penod: O7lO4l2O15

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO7O4150 2 10,832.92
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 0710412015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO7O415O 3 2,533.42
MEDICARE Pay Period:
07t04t2015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO7O415O 4 2,533.42
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0710412015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PR0704150 5 15,501.80 42,234.48
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
0710412015

Total 59121 42,234.48

07115 0711012015 59122 MTLTON RECREATTON ENTRANCE FEE - SW|M 7t2t2015 1 125.00 125.00
TEAM

07115 O7I1OI2O15 59123 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO7O415O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Penod: 0710412015

07115 0711012015 59124 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOr DEFERRED PR0704150 1 3,152.30
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Penod: 0710412015

DEFERRED PR0704r50 2 260.00 3,412.30
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
07104t2015

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 2

Ju122,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 59124 3.412.30

07115 0711012015 59125 Wl DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX pRO7o4150 1 7,240.38 7,240.38
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
07104t2015

07115 O7I1OI2O15 59126 WIRETIREMENTSYSTEÍV WRS RETIREMENT PRO7O4IsO I 25.00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
07t04t2015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO7O415O 2 6,372.25
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0710412015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO7O415O 3 2,782.93
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0710412015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO7O415O 4 1,665"92
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0710412015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO7O4I5O 5 6,372.25
ERRC cEN RETIRE Pay
Penod: 0710412015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO7O415O 6 3,941.12
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0710412015

wRS RETTREMENT pR0704150 7 1,665.92 22,825.39
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Penod: 0710412015

Total 59126 22,825.39

07115 0711012015 59127 Wl SCTF CH|LD SUPPORT CHTLD pRo7o415o 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WI SCTF Pay
Penod: O710412015

07115 0711012015 59128 WPPA/LEER UNTON DUES pOLtCE pR0704150 1 448.25 448.25
UNION DUES Pay
Períod: 0710412015

07115 0711712015 59129 CHARLES, TTMOTHY FINAL FLEX MEDTCAL 071715 1 460.86 460.86
CLAIM

07115 0711712015 59130 CHIROPRACTTCASSOCTA ACCT#4824-DEAN 071715 1 329.50
ACCT#s441-MEDASSOC 071715 2 119.36
HMO

ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC 071715 3 149.20
HMO

ACCT #9007-MED ASSOC 071715 4 179.04
HMO

ACCT #1 1782-DEAN 071715 5 47 .00
HEALTH

ACCT #18486-MED 0717't5 6 62.00 886.10
ASSOC HMO

Total 59130 886.1 0

07t15 07t17t2015 59131 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT#100430062 05/15 I 86.66
ACCT #100970285 05/15 2 58.60 145.26

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 3

Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 59131 14s.26

07115 0711712015 59132 DJO LLC ACCT #892510K 052115 I 16.00 16.00
07115 0711712015 59133 FRISCH, SARAH REFUND PARK|NG C115933 1 20.00 20.00

TICKET FEE^/VAS
VOIDED

07115 0711712015 59134 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( BOND-DAVTD M 14641774 1 10.00
MAURIZZI

FORFETTURES 7t10t2015 1 10.00
FORFETTURES 7/14t2015 I 185.30 205.30

Total 59134 205.30

07115 0711712015 59135 HALL, KEVTN FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 071715 1 54.19 54.19
REIMB.

07115 0711712015 59136 JOHNSON, B|LL FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 071715 I 50.00 50.00
REIMB

07115 07117120'.15 59137 K-MART PHARMACY pRESCRtpTtON CO-pAyS 071715 1 21.70
PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAYS 071715 2 5.85
PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAYS 071715 3 5.00 32.55

Total 59137 32.55

07115 0711712015 59138 KOPP, KATHY RE|MB DONATTONS 1t5-1t6t15 1 213.18 213.18
TRAINING SEMINAR
EXPENSES

07115 0711712015 59139 LETGHTY, JANE CRUG CO-pAy RETMB 071715 1 13.00 13.00
07115 0711712015 59140 LUPEE, tRVrN RE|MB MEDTCAL COSTS 071715 1 210.00 210.00
07115 0711712015 59141 MADTSON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT #85693 042315 1 50.40 50.40
07115 0711712015 59142 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES Cr ACCT #67-27390 071715 1 184.38

ACCT #87-40797 071715 2 351.71
ACCT#72-52042 071715 3 42.46
ACCT #68-75371 071715 4 105.76 684.3r

ïotal 59142 684.31

07115 0711712015 59143 MERCY MEDTCAL CENTEI ACCT 060215 1 1,012.93 1,012.93
#D8060309555-51 53

07115 0711712015 59144 MERCY RADTOLOGTSTS C ACCT #MRD 95555153 06021s I 30.80 30.80
07115 0711712015 59145 PLATTEVTLLE pODtATRy ACCT #3968 03-04 I 20.00

ACCT#4054 03-04 2 100.00 120.00

Total 59145 120.00

07115 0711712015 59146 PLATTEVTLLE REGTONAL RE|MB DONATTONS 1t05-1t06t201 1 192.28 192.28
TRAINING SEMINAR

07115 0711712015 59147 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT#882781 071715 1 377.37
ACCT#859577 071715 2 422.22
ACCT#844771 071715 3 257.78
ACCT #845122 071715 4 201.65
ACCT #868890 071715 5 144.82 1.403.84

Total 59147 1,403.84

07115 0711712015 59148 TASHNER, GABR|ELT. REPLACE DTRECT 2009389 1 141.69 141.69
DEPOSIT RETURN

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 4
Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

07t15 07t17t2015

07115 07t17t2015
07115 07t17t2015
07115 07t17t2015

Total 59152

07t15 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015

Total 59154

07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015

Total 59156

07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015

59149 TH MEDIA

59150 TRI-STATE SURGERY CEI
59151 WEBERPAPERCOMPAN'
59152 WKM PSYCHOLOGY

59153 ALLEN, BRIAN

59154 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L

59155 B L MURRAY CO INC
59156 BADGER WELDING SUPP

59157 BAKER IRON WORKS LLC

59158 BEACON ATHLETICS
59159 BERTELSON ONE SOURC

59160 BOWDEN SIGNS

59I61 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

SUBSCRIPTION-COMM
SPECIALIST

ACCT #59303
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
ACCT #50373173
ACCT #48345381C8F
ACCT#16756721WM

REIMB MEDICAL
DEDUCÏ OVERPMT

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG.CITY
HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-FIRE
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EMS
ELECTRI C/H EATING.STRI
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-LI BR
ELECTRI C/H EATI NG.PARI
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO
ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-POLI
DEPT

58.08 58.08

9.98

360.04

6.35

210.58
7,755.76

295.24

1,166.51
1,516.27

82.11

23.00 11,425.84

6'f 29611

061 61 5

611279
04-05
04-05
04-05

072215

712212015

712212015

712212015

712212015

712212015

712212015

712212015

712212015

7122t2015

7t22t2015

8.80

363.34
68.21

331.3'1

59.28
75.72

8.80

363.34

68.21

466.31

319.87

14.70

20.00
471.84
164.97

250.00

1

1

1

2

3

466.31

4

5

b

7

I
o

10

1

1

I
1

1

1

2

3

4
5

11,425.84

SUPPLIES-FIRE
MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-EMS

MONÏHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
SUPPLIES-PARK
OFFICE
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

PAINT PICKLEBALL
COURT

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

POOL CHARGES
POOL CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES

8761 6

3288067

3288069

319.87
12.00

2.70

14.70

63646
448531-tN

oE-399564-1

101 18

612-7t2t15
612-7/z15
612-7t2t15
6t2-7t2115
6t2-7tzt15

6t2-7t2t15

612-7ø15
612-7t2t15
612-7t2115

612-7tA15

20.00
471.84
164.97

250.00

310.78
798.03
149.5'l
56.70
78.00

91.34

32.91
1,019.87

34.09
3?¿ A5

6

7
I
I

l0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 5

Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amouni

EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
COUNCIL CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
COMPUTER CHARGES
COMMUNITY PLANNING
CHARGES

STREET DEPT CHARGES
CEMETERY CHARGES
SWIM TEAM
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

AIRPORT CHARGES
CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
GALLERY CHARGES

PHONE
CHARGES-ADMIN

PHONE
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-FIRE
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-EMS
PHONE
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

PHONE
CHARGES-STREET DEPT

PHONE
CHARGES-MUSEUM

PHONE
CHARGES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

PHONE
CHARGES-SENIOR CTR

PHONE
CHARGES-PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL
PHONE
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE
CHARGES.AIRPORT

200.00
122.85

r 0.00
285.10

1,416.96
1.04

28.99
27.76

95.00
343.00

76.20

34-06
3'1.59

270.00

64.98

37.14

48.61

298.1 9

117.94
372.24 6,787.53

6t2-7t2115
6t2-7t2115
6t2-7t2115
6t2-7t2t15
6t2-7t415
6t2-7t415

6t2-7t415
6t2-7t2t15
6t2-7t415
6t2-7tzt15
612-7t2115

612-712115

6t2-7t2t15
612-712115

6t2-7t2t15

6t2-7t2t15

6t2-7t2t15
6t2-7t2t15

6t2-7t2t15
6t2-7t2t15

11

12

13

14
15

16

17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24

25

26

27
28

29
30

Total 59161

07115 0712212015 59162 CENTURYLINK

6,787.53

7t03t2015

710312015

710312015

7t03t2015
710312015

7t03t2015

7t03t2015

7t03t2015

7t03t2015

710312015

7t03t2015
7t03t2015

710312015

710312015

631.34

1,017.18

148.96

43.64
140.55

95.r0

49.17

38.65

39.55

52.00

179.44
47.11

144.48

239.56

10

11

12

13

14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

2,866.73



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 07122t2015

Page: 6

Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 59162

07115 07t22t2015

Total 59163

07115 07t22t2015

ïotal 59164

07115 0712212015

Total 59165

07115 07t22t2015

2.866.73

59163 CENTURYLINK AIRPORT LONG
DISTANCE

GALLERY LONG
DISTANCE

RECREATION LONG
DISTANCE

CITY MANAGER LONG
DISTANCE

CITY CLERK LONG
DISTANCE

EMS LONG DISTANCE
ENGINEERING LONG
DISTANCE

FIRE DEPT LONG
DISTANCE

LIBRARY LONG
DISTANCE

MUSEUM LONG
DISTANCE

PARKS DEPT LONG
DISTANCE

POLICE DEPT LONG
DISÏANCE

RECREATION LONG
DISTANCE

SENIOR CENTER LONG
DISTANCE

WATER & SEWER LONG
DISTANCE

59164 CHIROPRACTICASSOCIA ACCT #,I99-MED ASSOC
HMO

ACCT#5326-DEAN
HEALTH

59165 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

BROWN MATS - POLICE
DEPT

CLEANING
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

59166 COMELEC SERVICES INC POLICE DEPT CHARGE
POLICE DEPT CHARGE
POLICE DEPT CHARGE
RADIO MAINTENANCE.
FIRE DEPT.

6130t2015

6130t2015

6130t2015

6t30t2015

6130t2015

6130t2015
6130t2015

6130t2015

6130t2015

6130t2015

6t30t2015

6130t2015

6t30t2015

613012015

6130t2015

.14

1.09

.07

.05

.04

4.29
.09

.07

.21

.07

.12

77.84

.07

r.01

.85

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

I

I

10

11

12

'13

14

15

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

072215

072215

1

2

29.84

109.00

86.01

86.01

138.84

234.66

138.84

446709730

446709730

446712343

105.29

20.22

1 09.1 5

234.66

435635-rN
435706,rN
438097-rN
438281-tN

11,50

63.50
244-07

962.55

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1,281.62



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 7
Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 59166 1,281.62

07115 0712212015 59167 COMPUNET |NTERNATTO| COMPUTERS/SERVER/SI 4M4B 1 26,023.83 26,023.83
DEVICES

07t15 07t22t2015 59168 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT #10057396 072215 1 247.05
ACCT#101123744 072215 2 313.13 560.18

Total 59168 560.1 8

07t15 07t22t2015 59169 GALLS LLC UNTFORM 3726968 I 38.59
ITEMS-PURKAPILE, KRIS

uNrFoRM 3750091 1 173.00
ITEMS-BROWN, JACOB

uNrFoRM 3750091 2 86.50
ITEMS-KNOERNSCHILD,
RYAN

UNIFORM ITEMS-HAAS, 3750091 3 348.66
JEFF

uNrFoRM |TEMS-LEE, 3758090 1 142.00
COREE

uNlFoRM TTEMS-LEE, 3786580 I 648.03
COREE

uNlFoRM 3786580 2 49.23
ITEMS-MALOTT

uNtFoRM 3786580 3 230.00
ITEMS-DROESSLER,
ANDREA

uNlFoRM TTEMS-LEE, 3790542 1 83.47 1,79938
COREE

ïotal 59169 1.799.48

07115 0712212015 s9170 GORDON FLESCH COMPr COPTES-CLERK tN11225702 1 30.00
coPrEs-couNctl 1N11225702 2 15.00
coPrES-crTY MANAGER 1N11225702 3 530.80 575.80

Total 59170 575.80

07115 0712212015 59171 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr FORFETTURES 7t20t2015 1 170.00
FORFETTURES 7t21t2015 I 10.00 180.00

Total 59171 180.00

07115 0712212015 59172 GRANT CTY EMERGENC\ FIRE DEpr SUPPLIES 06t29t2015 1 180.00 180.00
07115 0712212015 59173 GUNDERSEN HEALTH S\ DRUG & ALCOHOL 4-30757t6t15 1 33.00 33.00

TESTING-POLICE DEPT

07115 0712212015 59174 HAAS, JEFFERY FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 072215 I 56.04
REIMB.

FLEXDEPENDENTCARE 072215 2 191.00
REIMB

RE|MB DRUG COST 072215 3 21.99 269.03

ïotal 59174 269.03

07115 0712212015 59175 HASTY AWARDS AWARDS-SW|M TEAM 6152045 1 742.94 742.94
07115 07122120',15 59176 HOME HEALTH UNTTED ACCT #072s5 022015 1 312j0 312.10

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 8

Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

07115 0712212015 59177 HUCK, MARY RETMB YOUNG P|ONEER O7t}gt2ol' 1 249.69 249.69
EXPENSES

07115 0712212015 59178 l/O SOLUTTONS tNC pOLtcE DEpr CHARGES C34075A 1 235.00 235.00
07115 0712212015 59179 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/H WORKATAQUATIC 10460 1 7O.OO

CENTER

ctw HALL CHARGES 10532 .t 175.00 245.00

Total 59179 245.00

07115 0712212015 59180 IVERSON CONSTRUCTTOT STREET PATCH|NG 5100007108 1 4,755.00 4,755.00
07115 0712212015 59181 lwl MOTOR PARTS SUPPL|ES-SEN|OR CTR 510-2659305 1 144.28

SUPPLIES.STREET DEPT 51-2606290 1 46.27
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 5I-2699564 1 93.87 284,42

Total 59181 284.42

07115 0712212015 59182 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO t¡ AUDTT CHGS 423597 Ctry 1 2,415.00
HOUSE AUTH AUDIT 423597 CITY 2 595.00
AUDTT CHGS 423597 CtTy 3 900.00 3,910.00

Total 59182 3,910.00

07115 0712212015 59183 KOCH, CANDACE FLEX CHTLD CARE 072215 1 350.30 350.30
REIMB

07115 0712212015 59184 LANGUAGE L|NE SERV|C| LANGUAGE 3616701 1 23.42 23.42
I NTERPRETATION-POLICI
DEPT

07115 0712212015 59185 MADISON MA|L|NG EQUTF ANNUAL MATNTENANCE 37465 1 517.75 517.75
AGREEMENT-POSTAGE
MACHINE

07115 0712212015 59186 MADISON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT #162100 060215 1 69J2 63.72
o7t15 07t22t2015 59187 MASKT & MASKT MD ACCT #1375 03-15 1 213.68

ACCT #1288 03-15 2 579.28 7s2.96

Total 59187 792.96

07115 0712212015 59188 MAST WATER TECHNOLC WATER - EMS 398656 1 19.35 19.35
07115 0712212015 59189 MB GOLF SHOP LLC POOUSWIM TEAM 705113820 1 21.25

SUPPLIES

POOUSWTM TEAM 705113820 2 63.75
SUPPLIES

POOUSWTM TEAM 705't13820 3 12.33 97.33
SUPPLIES

Total 59189 97.33

07115 0712212015 59190 MEDTCALASSOCTATESCT ACCT#82-06823 04&06 1 105.76
ACCT #87-44468 04 & 06 2 20.06 125.82

Total 59190 125.82

07115 0712212015 59191 MEIDINGER, JON RETMB MTLEAGE FTELD 7t14t2015 1 ,t7.25 17.25
TRIP-SR CTR

07t15 07t22t2015 59192 MENARDS SUppLtES - poltcE ô2139 I 28.99
DEPT

SUPPLTES - EMS 62468 1 11.48 40.47

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: I
Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 59192

07t15 07t2212015 59r93

Total 59193

07t15 07t2212015

07t15 07t2212015
07rt5 07t22t2015
07115 0712212015

07t15 07t22t2015

07t15 07t22t2015
07t15 07t22t2015

Total 59200

07t15 07t22t2015

Total 59201

07t15 07t22t2015

Tolal 59202

07t15 07t2212015

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRC TONER-PD
COPIES - PD

40.47

59I94 MINIMED DISTRIBUTION (

59195 oRKtN
59196 OUTDOOR HORIZONS
59197 PERSONNEL EVALUATIOI

59I98 PETERS, LUKE

59199 PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWES
59200 PIONEER FORDSALES L'

59201 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPF

59202 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,

59203

ACCT #160332
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POSTCARDS-MUSEUM
PERSONNEL
EVALUATION
PROFILE.POLICE DEPT

REIMB FOR
SUPPLIES-RECREATION

MUSEUM - CHARGE
AMBULANCE WORK
AMBULANCE WORK
AMBULANCE WORK
AMBULANCE WORK
POLICE CHARGE

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-RECYCLING
SUPPLIES-CEMETERY
SUPPLIES-CEMETERY
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-PARKS

ADVERTISING-AIRPORT
ADVERTISING-COUNCIL
ADVERTISING-GALLERY
ADVERTISING-COMMUNI-
PLANNING

ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING-MPO
TRAIL

022415
JULY SERVI(
382043
14596

7t15t2015

4335

96562
96668
96815
96837
97115

300140

301 1 l8

0710612015

07106t2015

131 .85

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

628.92
100.00

15.00
32.00

171.73

76.50
126.68
131.58
132.15
211.73
136.68

18.22
I 13.63 131 .85

628.92
100.00

15.00
32.00

171.73

76.50

738.82

384.57

1,043.21

738.82

JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015
JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015

JUNE 2015

4.79
60.35
78.40
10.88

159.49
12.98
15.08
24.95
10.33
7.32

384.57

5

6

63.00
176.62
110.70
132.23

190.66

370.00

1,043.21

PSYCHOLOGY CENTER S LAB-NEW
HrRE(S)-POLTCE DEPT

PROMOÏIONAL
EVALUATION-POLICE
DEPT

425.00

825.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1,250.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 10
Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 59203

07115 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015
07115 07t22t2015

ïotal 59211

07115 07t22t2015

Tolal 59212

07t15 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015

07115 07t22t2015

Total 59216

07115 07t22t2015

59204 QUEENB RADIO WISCON:

59205 RITCHIE IMPLEMENT INC
59206 RIVER CITY PAVING
59207 RURAL EXCAVATING LLC
59208 SCOTT AUSTIN BUILDER

59209 SCOTT IMPLEMENT
59210 SLEEPYHOLLOWCHEVE
59211 SOUTHWESTHEALTH CE

59212 SOUTHWESTHEALTH CE

59213 SYMBIONT

59214 TESKE, SAMANTHA

592I5 THOMPSON INFORMATIO

59216 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHAC

59217 US CELLULAR

ADVERTISING-HERITAGE
DAYS

STREET DEPT CHARGES
HOT MIX
BACKHOE
DOOR & LABOR TO
INSTALL-CITY HALL

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SERVICE TAXI
ACCT #350007198
ACCT #925560
ACCT #873071

LABS-POLICE DEPT
NEW HIRES DRUG &
ALCOHOL
TESTING-POLICE

RANDOM DRUG &
ALCOHOL
TESTING-POLICE DEPT

GRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM
MAPPING & PROGRAM
SERV-ENGINEERING

BROCHURE
DISTRIBUTION-MUSEUM

FAIR LABOR
STANDARDS HANDBOOK

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
STREET DEPT CHARGE

1079-54

6381 3U

430001 r 345
51 85
2017

95699
1 1630

072215
072215
072215

825289 7t15t'
825289 7t15t'

8252897t15t'

43526

7111t2015

1213598 201!

1 0307966
I 030821 3

10308381
I 0308998

f ,250.00

20.00 20.00

89.74 89.74
940.12 940.12
275.00 275.00

3,581.76 3,s81.76

257.36 257.36
2,632.90 2,632.90

28.26

310.59
238.21 577.06

577.06

28.00

65.00

23-00 1 16.00

r 16.00

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2
3

1

2

1

'l

1

1

1

1

1

4,441 .40

70.55

536.99

34.98
95.52

100.00
19.99

4,441.40

70.55

536.99

250.49

595.81

250.49

CELL PHONE
CHGS.PARKS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS. -
FIRE

CELL PHONE
CHGS.-STREET

CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD
CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

92849621

92849621

92849621

92849621

92845621
92849621

I

2

3

4

5

6

24.30

24.30

24.30

48.62

279.14
1 95.1 5

Total 59217 595.81

07/15 07/2212015 59218 VIEWPOTNT SCREEN pRil SOCCER SHTRTS 7t15t2015 1 10.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0710912015 - 0712212015

Page: 11

Ju\22,2015 09:30am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounf

swtM TEAM SHTRTS 7t9t2015 1 61 1.50 621.50

Total 59218 621.50

07115 0712212015 59219 VON GLAHN AUTO SALES SERVTCE/REPA|RS-F|RE 12534 1 177.99 177.95
DEPT

07115 0712212015 59220 W L CONSTRUCTTON SUF FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7352 1 204.85 204.85
07115 0712212015 5922r WALMART COMMUNTryC SUPPLTES-SR CENTER 7t16t2015 Ct-t 1 29j9

SUPPLIES-POOL 7t16t2015 Ct-t 2 39.98
SUPPLIES-RECREAï|ON 7t16t2015 Ct-t 3 100.49
SUPPL|ES-POL|CE DEpr 7t16t2015 Ct-t 4 14.88 184.54

ToÍal 59221 184.54

07115 0712212015 59222 WEBER PAPER COMPAN' SUPPLTES-SR CTR 611770 I 139.05
SUPPL|ES-MUSEUM 612066 1 52.10 - 86.95

Total 59222 86.95

07115 0712212015 59223 Wl ASSOC OF SENTOR CE REGTSTRATTON-SENTOR REG 2015 1 125.00 125.00
CTR

07115 0712212015 59224 Wt DEPT OF JUSTTCE-TIM QUARTERLY T19549 1 2,209.50 2,209.50
CHARGE-POLICE DEPT

Totals: 173,802.86 173,802.86

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = I

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 7/15/15 

 
 

Airport Commission (partial term expiring 11/1/16) 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (partial term expiring 4/1/16) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) (3 year term) 
Commission on Aging (3 year term) 
Commission on Aging (3 year term) 
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 year term)  
 
 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


 

 

City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND 
FISCAL NOTE 

__X__ Original         ____ Update 
 
 

 

Title:    Request to Extend Licensed Premises of Nick’s on August 15-16, 2015 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
Nick Pease of Nick’s at 74 N Second Street has requested to extend his licensed premises on August 
15-16, 2015 to cover the public parking lot for a class reunion and outdoor band from 3 PM on August 
15 to 2 AM on August 16.  He also requested the band be allowed to play until 12:30 PM.  
 
   
 
Recommendation: 
The License Committee will meet just prior to the Council meeting to provide a recommendation to the 
full Council.     
 
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
Parking lot will be closed for public parking from 3 PM – 2 AM. 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X_ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - _________ 
Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget – No change to   
         budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget – Budget           
         amendment required 
Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   

Budget Amendment No. _______ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 
 

Account Number 
 

Account Name 
Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      
         
         
    Totals     

 
Prepared By 

Department:  City Clerk 
Prepared By:   Jan Martin 

 
Date:   7/22/15 

 



PROPOSED LICENSES 
July 28, 2015 

 
 

One-Year Operators License 
- Dawn M Dechow 
- Katrina L Ellis 
- Carla S Holloway 
- Emma K Schultz 
- Ambrose J Ingram 

 
 

Two-Year Operators License 
- Travis A Clark 
- Chad E Holstein 
- Elizabeth S Rudesill 
- Joshua C Rudesill 
- Samantha R Vamstad 
- Ariel R Helt 



tl
K
m

requesting permit i¿ì d¿
^ 
Þ Sourt¿

Check one: Parade

tialk-a-thon

Run n orhe¡c
P A R A D EI }I A L

========E==

Dat,e permit reguested

Name of organization

ER SlM
EVÏLLE
OR OTH

LA
RU
T

TTY OF
K-A-rHO

P.E.R
=======

P
N,
MT

TT
N, ILAR

W¿rlLÉrtí\
DaÈe,/Time

Route (or

Number of parrictn.n.= 5D: I DD
Amount

Name of

åddress

of Liability rnsurance

Insnrance Company

D. OO

3a
Certíficate Received: ( Date¡

Name of

Address

Phone

Parade Marslratl _[l_4

Assembly Ã.rea

Þisbanding Area

Signature of person reguesting permit

City Ordinance 4L.07

$50.00 fee accompanies thisapplicatíon

can be contacted in the event of a

Dat,e approved

Approved by the Cit,y Council

Issued by ' Cit.y Clerk
Fee (if charged): S

:l

of representat,ive of Èhe organization who

lF Requesr fee ro be waived

Receipt li



Ëå E;,Ø

WASHINGTON ST.

d
r+1
z-

Êtr(- r:Ê\.
^-s\ãl\ \./
rl.ù

þ\
5ÞÈsÑF,A ìv' cb\-/ ì(\\b

Ég
l¿rù
s
m

STBRADFORD
u

tr
ee

g-'{de,
m

:r DEBORAH CT.

E t)-r**-{)\â\; I .*rö (-)-r-rZr : t-iã -* ¡PÞ rtõ

.o+fl (^
€

ELLE& SI
y.lJcrr.¡ ave. iÈ

i ¡ t<I ¡*'ì
-¡

t=

t_èTOi<lm TO LIVINGS

f¿jl¿i

-'@t--\o
Ç
iTl

rtÎ
!

t

c)ocz1lri

m!
krË
<t -o'<9Pvm

I:
!'n

*Þ-
li-_=_
--¡È-Ê¡\ -:'-+-
>rR--r_
Lr*
õr-

ÞtroØ Gi)
l!

n2:r --{

t
T.t;
tç
i8,2lølr
I

tè

l*
irÐ.t:

í.e ",r/*'tè*+;t
,1.9 

-

': .'r rC)
,,iFì>
isrnÂwnve í1 :P

l4¡Ð ..4-lv--5¡.=

. l-"1 16
s cóunr 

=t.t 
eli9 , Ã

ill¡¡en s¡

gi jÈ

ELnquNJS.ç.EAvE,/ô .'n=**i--

iq
\=("

r ù,!
¿(',
i-{5r-.1"1

l(D

Fq,,t'

_rry"$

ôh,¿

&

iàç
\m

èe/
-o--o
o
2-l
c)fl

I
Í

< eRrooE sr.lF**ïyrtfn- 1

{ ë +t> i lur¡E¡r pr-.

o

S'Ì'
.rrõñ



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OAIE (MM'DD/YYYYI

711512015
THls GERTIFIGATE ls lssuED As A MATTER oF TNFoRMATIoN oNLy AND coNFERs No RtcHTs upol THE cERTtFtcATE HoLDËñ]iHts
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BYTHEPOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURAIICE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE lSSUtNc TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: lf the certificato holdsr ¡s an eOOlfiO
tho tems and conditlons of the pol¡cy, certaln pollcles may rsquiß an endorsément. A statemont on thle cortificate doos not confer rights to the
cerllflcate holder ln lieu of euch endol3emen(s),

PROOUCER

TRICOR, lnc. - Plattevllle
1370 N. Water Street
Platteville, Wl 53818 E.TIAIL

ADDRESS:

INSURERf SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC T

rNsuRen ¡ : NSI / West Bend Mutual
INSTJRED

Suicide Preventlon Resource Genter
660 7th Ave
Plattevllle, Wl 53818

INSURER B:

INSURER C :

INSIJRER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

.ACORD"
ç

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

SUICPRE.OI JSEDLMAYR

REVISION NUMBER:
THlslsTocERTlFYTHATTHEPoLlclEsoFlNsURANcELlsTEDBELow,HAVEBEENlsSUEDToTHElNsURÈ
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDIN9 ¡ryI REqUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDTÏON OF ANy CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT rO WHTCH TH|S
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED.OÌ MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINISSUBJECTTOALLTHETERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOì¡N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CI.AIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE WD POLICY NUMBER
FVLIUI ÈFF

fM M/DD/YYYYì LIMITS
A Ã MERCIIIL GENERAL UABIUW

.LA'M.-MADE lxlo""u* 4059370
EACH OCCURRENCE s 1.000.001

09125t2015 09t26t2015 AÞT IVNTIIIEU
MISFS lFâ ô.ãrmn.âì o 100.001

MED EXP lAnv on6 oêMnl $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1.000.001
GEI

x
,I'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

'o''"" f-l !p"$ f-l ,-o"
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,00r

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG s 2,000,00t
$

----l
__l

--l

OMOBILE LIABILITY

ANYAUTO
ALLOWNED T__l SCHEoULEDAUTOS I I AUTOS

HTREDAUTos L-l I$I$*"tolt

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
lFâ â.¡ìlâñfì $

BODILY INJURY (Per p€ßon) $

BOOILY INJURY (Per aæident) 3

|UTÈK I Y UMAUE ß

$
UMBRELLAUAB I loccun
Excess LIAB l-l .ro,^r*-ro*

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE

oeo I I nersNroÀrs $
WORKERS COMPENSAT|ON
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

N'A

PER I I OTH-
STATTITE I I FR

ANY PRoPRIEToFyPARTNERyEXEcUTIVE I..--
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? LlMandrtory ln NHI
lfyås, dêssib€ under
DFSCRIPTION ôF ôPFPAllôNq haltu

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. OISEASE. EA EMPLOYEI s

E.L- DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPIONOFOPER.ATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDlOl,Add¡t¡onal Remår*sscheduls,maybelttachsdif morcrp¡ætsrequtÞd)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, I{OTICE WLL BE DELIVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

ß,^fu
rhe AC.RD name and rogo are ."n,"n"r"ot;::l;':;1ff$" 

coRPoRArroN' Arr rishts rese¡ved'
ACORD 25 (2014t011





Pol

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT A¡ID FISCAL
NOTE

is Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report describes wastewater management activities, physical conditions and
performance of the treatment plant during the2014 calendar year.

Recommendation:
The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report resolution has to be adopted by the Common Council per Department of
Natural Resources Administrative Code NR 208.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:
Approving the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report will satisfo the Department of Natural Resources regulations.

Title: 2014 compliance Maintenance Annual Report - Resorution r5-r8

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anplv)
_X_ No fiscaleffect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

.------- Increases expenditures

: Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance

Budeet Effect:
X Expenditure authorized in budget

_No change to budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
¿_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Budeet Amendment No. No Bud Amendment Reouired
Account Number Account Name

Department: Finance Depaftment
Prepared By: Valerie I. Martin Date: July 10,2015



RESOLUTION 15.18

2OI4 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report describes wastewater
management activities, physical conditions and performance of the treatment works during the
previous calendar year; and

WHEREAS, State Statues Chapter 283, Department of Natural Resources
Administrative Code NR 208 requires the Common Council adopt a resolution accepting the
Compliance Maintenance Report prepared by the Water and Sewer Department; and

WHEREAS, a copy of the report is attached.

NO\il, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of
Platteville that the attached report is hereby approved.

Adopted this 28th day of JuIy,2015.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/t3/20ts 20t4
Influent Flow and Loading

Outfall No.
70r

Influent Monthly
Average Flow, MGD

X Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD

Concentration mg/L

X 8.34 Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD
Loading, lbs/day

Ja nua ry 0.6635 X 310 X 8.34 r,717
February o.7943 X 357 X 8.34 2,366

March 0.8710 X 247 X 8.34 t,797
April 0.9315 X 274 X 8.34 2,r25
May 0.7266 X 294 X 8.34 T,782
June 0,8187 X 248 X 8.34 r,692
July 0.6563 X 275 X 8.34 1,504

August 0.6337 X 279 X 8.34 L,477
September 0.7800 X 303 X 8.34 1,968

October 0.7551 X 355 X 8.34 2,234
November 0.72L7 X 354 X 8.34 2,r30
December 0.6643 X 37r X 8.34 2,056

1. Monthly Average Flows and (C)BOD Loadings
l.1Verify the following monthly flows and (C)BOD loadings to your facility,

2. Maximum Month Design Flow and Design (C)BOD Loading
2.1 Verify the design flow and loading for your facility,

2.2Verify the number of times the flow and (C)BOD exceeded 9Oo/o or 1007o of design, points
earned, and score:

Design Design Factor X o/o o/o of Design
vlax Month Design Flow, MGD 2.05 X 90 1.845

X 100 2.05
)esign (C)BOD, lbs/day 3230 X 90 2907

X 100 3230

Months
of

lnfluent

Number of times
flow was greater

than 90olo of

Number of times
flow was greater

than 100o/o of

Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 90o/o of design

Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 100o/o of design

lanuary 1 ô 0 0 0

Februa ry 1 U 0 0 0

March 1 0 0 0 0

April 1 0 0 0 0

May 1 0 0 0 0

June 1 0 0 0 0

July 1 0 0 0 0

August 1 0 0 0 0

September 1 0 0 0 0

October 1 0 0 0 0

November 1 0 0 0 0

December 1 0 0 0 0

Points per ea h 2 1 3 2

Exceedances 0 0 0 0

Points 0 0 0 0

Total Number of Points o

o



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/r3/20Ls 2ot4

3. Flow Meter
3.1 Was the influent flow meter calibrated in the last year?
o YeS

oNo
If No,

Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY) s/27/2Or4

lease ex

4. Sewer Use Ordinance
4.1 Did your community have a sewer use ordinance that limited or prohibited the discharge of

excessive conventional pollutants ((C)BOD, SS, or pH) or toxic substances to the sewer from
industries, commercial users, hauled waste, or residences?
o Yes
oNo

4.2 Was it necessary to enforce the ordinance?
O YES

¡No
If Yes, lease ex

5. Septage Receiving
5.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?
Septic Tanks

o Yes

Holding Tanks

a Yes

oNo oNo

5.2 Did you receive septage at your faclity?
Septic Tanks
. Yes

oNo
Holding Tanks
r Yes

oNo
Grease Traps
o Yes

oNo

Grease Traps

o Yes

oNo
If yes, indicate volume in gallons.

gallons

gallons

gallons

0,900

3,625

5.2.1 If yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receiving

anv of these wastes.

Was not affected.

6. Pretreatment
6.1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns/

or hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to
commercial or industrial discharges in the last year?
o Yes
oNo
If describe the situation and ur communl

6.2Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc'?
o Yes



' Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
; Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/L3/20r5 2OL4

oNo
If yes, describe the types of wastes received and any procedures or other restrictions that were
in olace to protect the facilitv from the d e of hauled industrial wastes.

Total Points Generated 0

Score llOO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3l20Ls 20L4

Effluent Quality and Plant Pefformance (BOD/CBOD)

Outfall No,
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mg/L)

9jo/o of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mg/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mglL)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90o/o Permit
Limit

Exceedance

January 30 27 4 I 0 0

February 30 27 3 1 0 0

March 30 27 2 1 0 0

April 30 27 1 1 0 0

May 15 13,5 0 1 0 0

June 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

July 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

September 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

November 30 27 1 1 0 0

December 30 27 0 1 0 0
* Equals limit if limit is <= 10

vlonths of discharge/yr I2
)oints per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3

ixceedances 0 0

)oints 0 0

fotal number of points o

1. Effluent (C)BOD Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly
CBOD

average effluent values, exceedances, and points for BOD or

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months
of the year, the multiplication factor is L2/6 = 2.O

1.2 rf violations occurred, what action was taken in com iance?

o

2. Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?
¡ Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)

oNo
5/27/2OL4

3. Treatment Problems
3.1 What ems ifa were over the last r that threatened treatment?

4, Other Monitoring and Limits
4.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals?
o Yes
oNo
If Yes. olease explain: 

-



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/L3/2OL5 2OL4

4.2 At any time in the past year was there a failure of an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent
toxicity (WET) test?
o YeS

oNo

4.3 If the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass, were steps taken to identify and/or reduce
source(s) of toxicity?
o Yes
oNo
o N/A
Please unless not a

If Yes. olease exolain:

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/t3/2]t5 2Or4

Effluent Quality and Plant PeÉormance (Total Suspended Solids)

1. Effluent Total Suspended Solids Results
l.1Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points forTSS:

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance îor this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by

the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication

factor is L2/6 = 2.0
l.2If anv violations occurred what action was taken to ain compliance?

o

Outfalt No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mg/L)

90o/o of
Permit Limit
>10 (ms/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90olo Permit
Limit

Exceedance

January 30 27 4 1 0 0

Februa ry 30 27 3 1 0 0

March 30 27 2 1 0 0

April 30 27 2 1 0 0

May 15 13.5 L2 1 0 0

June 15 13.5 2 L 0 0

July 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

September 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 2 1 0 0

November 30 27 2 1 0 0

December 30 27 2 1 0 0

x Equals limit if limit is <= 10

vlonths of Discharge/yr L2

¡oints per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3

xceedances 0 0

)oints 0 0

fotal Number of Points o

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi I le Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/L3/20L5 2Or4

Effluent Quality and Plant Pefformance (Ammonia - NH3)

1. Effluent Ammonia Results
1.1Verify the following monthly and weekly average effluent values, exceedances and points for
NH3

NOTE: Limit exceedances are considered for mothly OR weekly averages but not both. When a
monthly average limit exists it will be used to detect exceedances and generate points. This will
be true even if a weekly limit also exists. When a weekly average limit exists and a monthly limit

o

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mslL)

Weekly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mslL)

Effluent
Monthly
Average

NH3
(ms/L)

Monthly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
a nce

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

1

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

2

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

3

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

4

Weekly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

Ja nua ry 4.6 t..727272 '27 0

February 4.6 .0505 0

March 4.6 0245454 ;50
April 2.9 0663636 i60
May 1.5 0238095 t-4 0

J une 1.5 0409090 )1 0

July 1,5 0178264 t70
August 1.5 0763636 i60

September 1.5 O8681B1 t20
October 4.6 L422727 ,_7 0

November 4.6 0552380 )50
December 4.6 0369565 20
)oints per each exceedance of Monthly average: 10

xceedances, Monthly: 0

)oints: 0

>oints per each exceedance of weekly average (when there is no monthly averge): 2,5

xceedances, Weekly: 0

>oints: 0

lotal Number of Points 0

does not exist, the weekly limit will be used to detect exceedances and gernate points.

L.2If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) r00

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3/2}rs 2Ot4

Effluent Quality and Plant Pefformance (Phosphorus)

1. Effluent Phosphorus Results
1.1Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for Phosphorus

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.

o

Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the
is t2/6 = 2.0

year, the multiplication factor

liance?

Outfall No. 001 Monthly Average
phosphorus Limit

(mslL)

Effluent Monthly
Average phosphorus

(mg/L)

Months of
Discharge with a

Limit

Permit Limit
Exceeda nce

January 1 0.3 1 0

February 1 0.3 1 0

March 1 0.4 1 0

April 1 0.4 1 0

May 1 0.5 1 0

June 1 0.5 1 0

July 1 0.5 1 0

August 1 o.4 1 0

September L 0.6 1 0

October 1 0.6 1 0

November 1 0.4 1 0

December 1 0.6 1 0

Months of Discharge/yr L2

Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 10

Exceedances 0

Total Number of Points o

I.2If any violations occurred, what action was taken to

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Faci lity Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3/20rs 2ot4
Biosolids Quality and Management
1, Biosolids Use/Disposal
1,1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids? (Check all that apply)
X Land applied under your permit
! eunticty Distributed Exceptional Quality Biosolids
! Hauled to another permitted facility
[] Landfilled
! Incinerated
[] other
NOTE: If you did not remove biosolids from your system, please describe your system type such
as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc.
1,1.1 If vou checked Other. olease describe:

2. Land Application Site
2.1 Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites
2.1.1 How many acres did you have?
462 acres

açres did you use?
acres

2.2If you did not have enough acres for your land application needs, what action was taken?

o2.3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used last year?
o Yes (30 points)
eNo

2.4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous 4
years?
r Yes
o No (10 points)

o N/A

3. Biosolids Metals
Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit:

3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar year,

)utfall No. 002 - LIQUID SLUDGE
Parameter 80o/o

of
limit

H.Q.
Limit

Seiling
L¡mit

lan Feb Mar Apr May lun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec 80%
Value

High
Qualitl

Ceiling

Arsenic 47 75 7.84 0 0

Cadmium 39 B5 9.92 0 0

Copper 1500 4300 634 0 0

Lead 300 840 46.3 0 0

Mercury l7 57 793 0 0

v'lolybdenun 60 75 8.74 0 0

Nickel 336 420 27.r 0 0

Selenium BO 100 7.L7 0 0

Zinc 2800 7500 1280 0 0



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Faci lity Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/13/20Ls 2OL4

)utfall No. OO3 - CAKE SLUDGE
Parameter 80o/o

of
lim¡i

H.Q,
Limit

3eiling
L¡mit

Jan Feb Mar Apr May lun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec B0%
Value

High
ìua lit)

Ceiling

Arsenic 4t 75 7.84 0 0

Cadmium 39 B5 9.92 0 0

Copper 1500 4300 634 0 0

Lead 300 840 46.3 0 0

Mercury t7 57 .793 0 0

vìolybdenun 60 75 8.74 0 0

Nickel 336 420 27.L 0 0

Selenium BO 100 7.r7 o 0

Tinc 2800 7500 l2B0 0 0

3.1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits oR B0o/o of the limit for

molybdenum, n¡ckel, or selenium = 0
Exceedence Points
o 0 (0 Points)
o L-2 (10 Points)
o>2 (15Points)
3.I.2If you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loading at
each land application site? (check applicable box)
o Yes
o No (10 points)

r N/A - Did not exceed limits or no HQ limit applies (0 points)

o N/A - Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met (0 points)

3.1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0
Exceedence Points
. 0 (0 Points)
o 1 (10 Points)
o>1 (15Points)

3.1.4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit?
o Yes (20 Points)
o No (0 Points)

3.1.5 If any metal limit (high quality or ceiling) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?

Has the source of the metals been identified?

4. Pathogen Control (Per outfall):
4,1 Verify the following information. If any information is incorrect, Contact Us'

lutfall Number: oo3

liosolids Class: B

3acteria Type and Limit:

ìample Dates: )t/ 0L/ 20t4 - L2/ 3t/2OL4

)ensity:
ìample Concentration Amount:

{equirement Met: les

-and Applied: les
lrocess: \NAER

rimary digester 477,0OO gals. Temp 96 degrees
H 7.L Gas mixing and recirculation. Secondary
igester 189,350,Gas storage and Sludge

=^d11:n^t1t':1. 
Ga s p,rod ucti on both d i g esters

Description:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated; RePorting For:

7/L3/20r5 2OL4

lutfall Number: oo3
liosolids Class: B

3acteria Type and Limit
Sample Dates: )r/ 0L/20t4 - 12/ 37/2Or4

)ensity:
Sample Concentration Amount:
lequirement Met: /es

-and Applied: /es
)rocess: \NAER
)rocess Description: )rimary digester 477,00O gals. Temp 96 degrees

)H7.I Gas mixing and recirculation. Secondary
)igester 189,350 gals. Gas storage and Sludge
;edimentation, Gas production both digester
18 OO to 2O-OO cuhic ft. ner dav.

lutfall Number: oo3
liosolids Class: B

3acteria Type and Limit
Sample Dates: )7 / 01 /20L4 - L2/ 37/2OL4

)ensity:
ìample Concentration Amount:

ìequirement Met: les

-and Applied: les
)rocess: \NAER
)rocess Description: )rimary digester 477,0OO gals. Temp 96 degrees

Q 7.t. Gas mixing and recirculation. Secondary
)igester 189,350 gas storage and sludge
;edimentation. Gas production both digesters
I R nn0 tn ?O OOO cu ft- ner dav.

lutfall Number: oo3

liosolids Class: B

lacteria Type and Limit:
Sample Dates: )7 / Ot /20L4 - 12/ 3L/ 2Or4

)ensity:
Sample Concentration Amount:

lequirement Met: /es

-and Applied: les
)rocess: \NAER
)rocess Description: )rimary digester 477,O0O gals. Temp 96 degrees

)H 7.L Gas mixing and recirculation. Secondary
)igester 189,350 Gas storage and Sludge
;edimentation. Gas production both digesters
lR OOO to 2O OO0 Cu ftldav

4.2If exceeded Class B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land application'

4.2.I Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?
o Yes (40 Points)
oNo



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Faci lity Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3/20L5 2Ot4

If yes, what action was taken?
o

5. Vector Attraction Reduction (per outfall):
5.1 Verify the following information. If any of the information incorrect, Contact Us.

5.2 Was the limit exceeded
o Yes (40 Points)
oNo

or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?

futfall Number: oo3
vlethod Date: 0s/02/2074
f ption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

ìequirement Met: fes

-and Applied: /es

-imit (if applicable): ]B

{esults (if applicable) : i9.10

futfall Number: oo3
vlethod Date: 0s/02/20L4
lption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

ìequirement Met: les

-and Applied: /es

-imit (if applicable): ]B

ìesults (if applicable) : 39.10

futfall Number: oo3
vlethod Date: 05/02/2014
fption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

ìequirement Met: les

-and Applied: /es

-imit (if applicable): 3B

{esults (if applicable) : i9.10

futfall Number: o03
vlethod Date: 0s/02/20L4
f ption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

ìequirement Met: /es

-and Applied: les

-imit (if applicable): ]B

ìesults (if applicable) : 19.10

If ves, what action was taken?

o

6. Biosolids Storage
6.1 How many days of actual, current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
facility have either on-site or off-site?
o )= 180 days (0 Points)
o 150 - 179 days (10 Points) _



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3/21rs 2OL4

o 120 - 149 days (20 Points)
o 90 - 119 days (30 Points)
o < 90 days (40 Points)
o N/A (0 Points)

6.2[f you checked N/A above, explain why
o

7. Issues
7,1 Describe any outstanding biosolids issues with treatment, use or overall management:

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated:

7/13lzoLs
Reporting For:

20L4

Staffing and Freventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)

1. Plant Staffing
1.1 Was your wastewater
o Yes
oNo

r.2 Did
fulfill all
o Yes
oNo

treatment plant adequately staffed last year?

Could use more hel staff for

your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate
wastewater management tasks including recordkeeping?

If No,

and maintain the Plant and

2. Preventative Maintenance
2.L Did your plant have a documented AND implemented plan for preventative maintenance on

major equipment items?
r Yes (Continue with question 2)
o No (40 points)

If No lease ex atn then oto uestion 3:

2.2 Did this preventative maintenance program depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication,

and other tasks necessary for each piece of equipment?
¡ Yes
o No (10 points)

2.3 Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and

filed so future maintenance problems can be assessed properly?
r Yes

o Paper file system
o Computer system
r Both paper and comPuter sYstem

o No (10 points)

3. O&M Manual
3.1 Does your plant have a detailed O&M Manual that can be used as a

o Yes

reference when needed?

4. Overall Maintenance /RePairs
4.1 Rate the overall maintenance of your
o Excellent
o Very good

wastewater Plant.

o Good
o Fair
o Poor

Describe r ratin

We have a highly trained and competent staff.



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/L3/20L5 2OL4

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Faci lity Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3/20rs 2oL4

Operator Certification and Education

1. Operator-In-Charge
1.1 Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?
r Yes (0 points)

Name

CertificationNo: lofezg

o

2, Certification Requirements
2.IIn accordance with Chapter NR 114.08 and 114.09, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what grade

and subclass(es) were required for the operator-in-charge to operate the wastewater treatment
plant and what grade and subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?

4 - ABCEFGHIJ; 1 - D; 4 - A=PRIMARY SETTLING GRADE 4; B=TRTCKLING FILTER/RBC GRADE

4; C=ACTIVATED SLUDGE GRADE 4; E=DISINFECTTON GRADE 4; F=ANAEROBIC DIGESTION
GRADE 4; G=MECHANICAL SLUDGE GRADE 4; H=FILTRATION GRADE 4; I=PHOSPHORUS
REMOVAL GRADE 4; J=LABORATORY GRADE 4; L - D=PONDS/AEREATED LAGOONS GRADE 1

2.2 W as the operator-in-charge certified
. Yes (0 points)
o No (20 points)

at the appropriate level to operate this plant?

4-ABCEFGHiJ;A-PRIMARYSETTLING;B-TRICKLINGFTLTER/RBC;C-ACTIVATEDSLUDGE; E

-DISINFECTION;F-ANAEROBICDIGESTION;G-MECHANICALSLUDGE;H-FILTRATION;I-
PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL; J - LABORATORY

o

3. Succession Planning
3,1 In the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan

to ensure the continued proper operation and maintenance of the plant that includes one or more
of the following options (check all that apply)?
X One or more additional certified operators on staff
n Rn arrangement with another certified operator
E Rn arrangement with another community with a certified operator
!An operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your plant and is expected to

be certified within one year
! A consultant to serve as your certified operator
n None of the above (20 points)
If "None of the above" is selected, please ex

o

4. Continuing Education Credits
4.I If you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning Continuing
Education Credits at the following rates?
Grades T, 1, and 2:
o Averag¡ng 6 or more CECs per year,
o Averaging less than 6 CECs per year,

Grades 3 and 4:
o Averaging I or more CECs per year.
o Averaging less than B CECs per year.

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/L3/20r5 2OL4

Financial Management

1. Provider of Financial Information
alerie Martin

608) 348-974r (xxx) xxx-xxxx

rti nv@ plattevi I le. org

Name:

Telephone:

E-Mail Address
(optional):

2. Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?

o Yes (0 points)
o No (40 points)

If No

2.2 When
Year:

t 0^2 years ago (0 points)
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)
o N/A (private facility)

2.3 Did you have a special account (e,9., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc,) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?
o Yes (0 points)

o No (40 points)

was the User Charge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
13 o

REPLACEMENT FUNDS TPUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE QUESTION 3I
3. Equipment Replacement Funds
3.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

o l-2 years ago (0 points)
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)
o N/A

3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity

3.2,L Ending Balance RepoÉed on Last Year's CMAR

3.2.2 Adjustments - if necessary (e.9, earned interest,
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc,)

3.2.3 Adjusted January lst Beginning Balance

3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.9. portion of User Fee,
earned interest, etc.)

3.2.5 Subtractions from Fund (e.9., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use description box
3.2.6.I below*)

3.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 3lst for
CMAR Reporting Year

L,423,664.4

0.

1,423,664.4

250,000.

r42,906.7



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Faci lity Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/13/20Ls 2or4

All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a
bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.

3.2.6.1 Indicate ustments rchases and/or major irs from 3.2.5 above.

3.3 What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? $ 284,586.

Please note: If you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the HELP link under Info in the left-side
menu.

3.3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to,
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?
o Yes
oNo
If No lease ex ain,

Filter Building Valve Replacement, SCADA,#2 boiler rebuild

o

4. Future Planning
4.1 During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?
o Yes - If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below'
oNo
)rojecl

#
Project Description Estimated

Cost
\pproximate
Sonstruction

Year

1 ehab. primary clarifier 2500( 20t3

2 iludge Truck r-2000( 2013

3 ntermediate Clarifier rehab 100,00( 2016

4 iludqe boiler rebuild 2500( 2015

5 MWTP Valve replacements 20,00( 2015

6 lentrifuge Rehab 1000( 2015

7 MWTP Main Building Boiler 2500( 2016

I 'lon-potable water systems control 1000( 20L7

5. Financial Mana ment General Comments

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/t3/20rs 2oL4

Sanitary Sewer Collection SYstems

1. CMOM Program
1.1 Do you have a Capacity, Management, Operation & Maintenance (CMOM) requirement in your

WPDES permit?
o Yes
oNo
L.2 Did you have a documented (written records/files, computer files, video tapes, etc') sanitary
sewer coilection system operation & maintenance (O&M) or CMOM program last calendar year?
o Yes (Continue with question 1)
o No (30 points) (Go to question 2)

1,3 Check the elements listed below that are included in your O&M or CMOM program.

X Goals
Describe the ou have for our collection s

X Organization
Do you have the following written organizational elements (check only those that apply)?

X Ownership and governing body description
X Organizational chart
XI Personnel and position descriptions
X Internal communication procedures

X publ¡c information and education program

X Legal Authority
Do you have the legal authority for the following (check only thPgç-lha! ¡
X Sewer use ordinance Last Revised Date (MM/DD/YYYY)P5/2I/79.

n Pretreatment/industrial control Programs

I Fat, oil and grease control
! tll¡clt discharges (commercial, industrial)
[! private property clear water (sump pumps, roof or foundation drains, etc.)

X Private lateral inspections/repairs
n Service and management agreements

X Maintenance Activities (provide details in question 2)

X Design and Performance Provisions
How do you ensure that your sewer system is designed and constructed properly?

X State plumbing code
X DNR NR 110 standards
X Local municipal code requirements
I Constructicn, inspection, and testing
I Others:

I/I reduction-system cleaning/televising,collection system infrastructure.

Platteville standard specifications.

X Overflow Emergency Response Plan:

Does your emergency response capability include (check only those that apply)?
X Alarm system and routine testing
X Emergency equiPment
X Emergency procedures

X Communications/notifications (DNR, internal, public, media, etc.)

I Capacity Assurance:
How well do you know your sewer system? Do you have the following?
X Current and uP-to-date sewer maP

I Sewer system plans and specifications



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Pl atteville Wastewater Treatment Faci lity Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/r3/20Ls 2oL4

X Manhole location map
X Lift station pump and wet well capacity information
X lift station O&M manuals

Within your sewer system have you identified the following?
X Areas with flat sewers
n Areas with surcharging
X Areas with bottlenecks or constrictions
El Areas with chronic basement backups or SSOs

El Areas with excess debris, solids, or grease accumulation
El Areas with heavy root growth
X Areas with excessive infiltration/inflow (I/I)
E Sewers with severe defects that affect flow capacity
Xl Adequacy of capacity for new connections
X lift station capacity and/or pumping problems

XAnnual Self-Auditing of your O&M/CMOM Program to ensure above components are being
implemented, evaluated, and re-prioritized as needed

I Special Studies Last Year (check only those that apply):
n Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Analysis
! Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)

! Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)

X Lift Station Evaluation Report
n others:

o

2. Operation and Maintenance
2.L Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following

and indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning

Root removal

Flow monitoring

Smoke testing

Sewer line
televising

Manhole
inspections

Lift station O&M

Manhole
reha bilitation

Mainline
reha bilitation

Private sewer
inspections

Private sewer I/I
removal

Please

o/o of system/year

%o of system/year
o/o of system/year
o/o of system/year

o/o

#

o/o

o/o

of system/year

of system/year
per L.S./year

of manholes rehabbed

Vo of sewer lines rehabbed

1
o/o of system/year

o/o of private services

include additional comments about r sanita sewer collection s

5

5

Private I&I 2olo

3. Pefformance Indicators
3'1ProvidethefollowinqcollectionSyStemandflowinfor@



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/L3/20rs 2OL4

24.

.75

.9

3.2 Performance ratios for the past year:

0.0i
0.0c

0.0c

L.2

Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches

Annual average precipitation (for your location)

Miles of sanitary sewer

Number of lift stations

Number of lift station failures

Number of sewer pipe failures

Number of basement backup occurrences

Number of complaints

Average daily flow in MGD (if available)

Peak monthly flow in MGD (if available)

Peak hourly flow in MGD (if available)

Lift station failures (failures/year)

Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)
Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)
Basement backups (number/sewer mile)

Complaints (number/sewer mile)

Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)

Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly:Annual Daily Avg)

5

0.:
0.

0.

4. Overflows

** If there were any SSOs or TFOs that are
co rrected.

not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work on this sect¡on until

to reduce or eliminate SSO or TFO occurences In the future?

LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OFERFLOWS REPORTED XX

Date Location Cause Estimated
Volume (MG)

0 ,/I6/20L412:00:00 AM -
)/tLlzot412:00:00 AM

{orth side of Business 151, 500 feet west of
lighway 80/81. Leak occurred 30 feet up hill side.

]roken Sewer, Broken
ìewer

0.0002 - 0.0005

pipe was damaged from tornado and pipe is repaired

What actions were taken, or are underw

5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/I)
5.1 Was infiltration/inflow (I/I) significant in your community last year?
o Yes
.No
If Yes, please describe:

5.2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?
o Yes
oNo
if Yes ease describe:

infiltration/inflow

less I/I directly related to sewer main replacement



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

7/r3/2OLs 2Ot4

done to address infiltration/inflow in

continuous monitoring for bad areas

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: RePorting For:

7 /ß/2ALs 2OL4

Grading Summary
WPDES No: 0020435

SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING
FACTORS

SECTION
POINTS

Influent A 4 3 t2
BOD/CBOD A 4 10 40

TSS A 4 5 20

Ammonia A 4 5 20

Phosphorus A 4 3 I2
Biosolids A 4 5 20

Staffinq/PM A 4 1 4

OpCert A 4 1 4

Financial A 4 1 4

Collection A 4 3 12

TOTALS 37 148

GRADE POINT AVERAGE (GPA) = +

Notes:
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)

D = Action Range (Response Required)

F = Action Range (Response Required)



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: RePorting For:

7/r3/20t5 2Ot4

Resolution or Owner's Statement

Name of Governing
Body or Owner:

Date of Resolution or
Action Taken¡

Resolution Number:

BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR

SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F, Regardless of grade, required

for Collection Systems if SSOs were reported):
Influent Flow and Grade = A

Effluent ual : BOD: Grade = A

: TSS: Grade = A

: Ammonia: Grade =

Biosolids and Ma ment: Grade = A

Staffing: Grade = A
tt

Operator Certification: Grade = A
rl
I

R RELATING TO THE OVERALL GRADE

poINT AVERAGE AND ANy GENERAL COMMENTS (Optional for G.P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00,

required for G.P.A. less than 3.00)
G.P.A. = 4



Joint Meetlng: Platteville Public Library Board and Library Foundation

Tuesday, June 2, 2015 6p.m., City Council Chambers

l. Meeting called to order by Otto/Leahy

ll. lntroductions: Hap Daus, John Hammermeister, Mary Huck, Steve Kleisath, Cindy Tang,
Betsy Ralph-Tollefson, Marilyn Gottschalk, Page Leahy, Eileen Nickels, Anne Otto, Matt
Sexton, CarolAnn Hood, Steve Swift Jessie Lee-Jones, Krista Ross

lll. Establishment of Building Committee: The Library Board voted to form a special Building
Commlttee to review architectural renderings and work with Library Staff and architects
from PRA to ensure that the Library is designed and built to a high standard. Leahy/Otto
Building Committee appointee from Library Board: page Leahy
Building Committee appointee from Foundation: Steve Swift

lV. Fundraising and Building Project discussion: Krista Ross, Director of SWLS, led the
group through a brainstorm session to determine the different roles of Foundation and
Library Board members throughout this process.

o Everyone: communicating with the community, review visionistrategic planning
. Board- approve FFE recommendations from Building Committee, determine

funding goal (in conjunction with Building Committee), engage in marketing the
Library

o Building committee- determine library furnishing, fixture, equipment and
technology needs;

r Foundation: fundraising campaign



The Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 2, 2015 * 6:30 p.m.
*Common Gouncil Chambers

Attendance: Betsy Ralph-Tollefson, Page Leahy, Anne Otto, Marilyn Gottschalk, Eileen Nickels, CarolAnn
Hood, Matt Sexton and Director Jessie Lee Jones. Absent Tim Durst
AGENDA

l. Meeting called to order by vice President Betsy Ralph-Toilefson 6:35pm

ll. coNSIDERATION oF coNSENT AGENDA Approved Gottscharuleahy
A. Meeting duly posted
B. Acceptance of Agenda
C. Approval of Minutes from May 5,2015

lll. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATTONS and pETtTtONS, none

A. Municipal Financial report approved Hood/Nichols

B. Director's report discussed what they learned from touring other libraries. Copier is aging and needs
to be replaced or lease another one.

C. City Council report

D. Foundation report

A. Approval of May bills-Leahy/Hood

B. FFE quote from PRA- the Board determined that we are not yet ready to enter into a Furniture Design
agreement with the architects.

C. Block Development- Discussed options on how to give information to the community about the new Library.

D. Closed Session per Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85 (1) (c): Considering employment, the promotion,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Director's Evaluation.
Gottschalk/Hood

E. Board convened in open session. Hood/Sexton.
The Board discussed 2016 goal setting with Lee-Jones.

Meeting adjourned 7:50pm Leahy/Sexton
Next Regular Library Board Meeting: July 7, 201b 6:00 p.m. at the Library

Respectfu lly Subm itted,
Matt Sexton



WATER & SE\ilER COMMISSION MI¡IUTES
Monday, June 8th,2015

4:00 P.M.

Water and Sewer Commission President Sarah Fosbinder called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville
Water and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, June 8th, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the
Municipal Building.

'WS Commission members present: Ken Kilian, Barb Stockhausen, Tom Nall, Sarah Fosbinder & Caroline
Kroll
WS Commission members excused: Pete Davis & Mark Meyers
WS Commission members absent:
Citv Staff present: Public Works Director Howard Crofoot & Finance Director Valerie Martin
Citv Staff excused: Utility Superintendent lrv Lupee

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion made by Kilian and seconded by
Stockhausen to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: May 11,2015 Minutes, May Financial Report,
May Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (May 8th - June 4th) and May 2015 Water
Quality Report. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:
N/A

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:
JeffBelongia, the City's Bond Advisor from Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co., came to the Water and Sewer
Commission to discuss the utility's upcoming borrow. The Platteville Water and Sewer Department will be
borrowing $5,425,000, $4,100,000 of which will be paying off a Bond Anticipation Note coming due this
December and the other $1,068,000 for 2015 W&S projects. Jeff explained the process of borrowing and what
coupon rates for other municipalities (with the same rating level as us) have been coming in at. The sale is
scheduled for June 9th.

Crofoot discussed the progress on current W&S projects.
¡ CMAR normally due on June 30, extended by DNR to July 31. It will be presented to the Commission

to recommend approval by Common Council at next meeting.
o Fourth St. All Water & Sewer complete from Main to Adams. We will need to extend sewer west on

Adams later. As soon as school is over, the contractor will begin work from Camp to Madison.
o Elm St. Lift Station. Complete and on line. They need to finish driveway apron, fencing and final

landscaping. Talked about manhole replacement only instead of full replacement of the force main.
o Circle Drive. About 300 feet of sanitary sewer to be replaced from the 3 dorms on Circle Drive down to

the South Interceptor line. This is easier since the tornado removed most of the trees. We are doing a
cooperative project with UW-P to replace their storm sewer line, plus adding the Wal-Mart trail as a
combined project.

Motion made by Kilian and seconded by Nall to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 4:48 pm.

Respectfully Submiffed,

Valerie I Martin
Finance Director



Platteville Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRCI

Monday, June 15,2015
6:00 p.m.

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin
G.A.R. Room

MINUTES

Attendees:
CSRC: Kristina Fields, Lynn Verger, Robin Fatzinger, Maureen Vorwald, Tim lngram
Staff: Howard Crofoot

L Call to order at 6:05 p.m.

u. Approval of Minutes for May 17,2015 with minor edit - motion by Kristina Fields, second by

Lynn Verger, motion passed unanimously.

ttt. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions

a. Tim witnessed two young (7-L0 years) girls trying to cross Hwy 80/81 near the
trail. They looked unsure of when to cross safely.

b. Tim also witnessed a male with physical challenges using the sidewalk on College

Avenue and reminds us of allthe different uses and needs people have in our community.
c. Lynn saw pedestrians on the south side of Business L51 near Fleet Farm. Since

there is no sidewalk, they were walking very close to the road.
d. Kristina and her daughter were cycling on Water Street and were at the

Water/Business 151 intersection. Their bicycles did not trigger the left turn arrow, thus they
could not cross for two cycles - until a motor vehicle came to turn left and triggered the
signal.

e. Tim witness two youth (about 8 years old) on trying to cross Business 151with
their scooters. They were unsure of when to cross the road safely.

tv. Old Business

a. Sidewalkdiscussions:
i) Business 15l Sidewalk Proposal Discussion

(1) Motion by Kristina Fields, second by Robin Fatzinger to have Council
reconsider their decision to waive the sidewalk in front of McDonalds on Business 151 and

Commercial Drive in light of the recent council decision to have Sherwin Williams install
sidewalk along their Business L5L frontage. These sidewalks provide the beginnings of
connectivity for pedestrians along the Business L5l- corridor. (see attached sidewalk history
document)

(2) Discussion on the Business 151 corridor from Mineral Street to
Commercial drive (see attached drawings). The CSRC identified approximately 4400 linear
feet of sidewalk to connect this corridor, at a cost of approximately $20/LF - total cost of

Page 1 ofS



approx¡mately 590,000. The CSRC will work on this proposal and address council later this
summer to early fall.

v. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. motion by Maureen, second by Tim lngram, Motion passed

unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by Kristina Fields

lf your attendance requires special accommodation needs

Write or call City Manager, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, Wl 53818
608 / 348-97 4L, Ext. 2226



2Page Attachment for Community Safe Routes Agenda 5/18/15

Figure 1 Business 151 from Mineral to Aldi's (Google Maps)

Figure 2 Business 151 from Aldi's to Keystone Parkway (Google Maps)

Page 3 of5



Figure 3 Business 151 from Keystone Parkway to Commercial Drive



Sidewalk History, 6lll/15

The Community Safe Routes Committee started with the Safe Routes to School plan adopted in 2009. After the plan was adopted, it
was recognized that promoting pedestrian and bicycle transportation throughout the City was important, not just near K-8 schools.

The issue of sidewalks along Business 151 is confusing. Here is some background on how what seems as piecemeal came to
be. When Walgreens built on the corner of Water Street and Bus 15l the Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC) requested
sidewalks be put In as this was a destination that people could easily walk to. However, the developer declined and there was not an
ordinance requiring sidewalks on new developments. After this, the CSRC requested and Council approved an ordinance requiring
new developments to install a sidewalk.

This ordinance was in place when Dunkin Donuts went in. Due to concerns that there was not a safe way to cross Bus l5l it was
decided to grant an exemption to installing a sidewalk, but have the property graded to allow for a sidewalk in the future. A similar
argument was made for the Culver's replacement and sidewalks were deferred until such time as sidewalk was extended to the
property.

When the development around Wal-Mart/Menards and the development by Ubersox Chrysler were built, it was also before the
ordinances requiring sidewalk. The developer agreed to install sidewalk on one side of the street only. When Ashley's Market came
in, the sidewalk was already installed as part of the Ubersox development and Ashley's was required to fix any broken sidewalk as

part of their construction. When Benvenutos was built, the sidewalk as agreed to in 2006, had been installed on the north side of
Progressive Parkway. The original developer ofthe area was a business partner for the Benvenutos project and fought to ensure this
development was "grandfathered" from his earlier agreement, thus no sidewalk was required.

When the fitness center was built they requested an exemption for installing a sidewalk. The CSRC was concerned that by continuing
to give exemptions to new developments the safety of pedestrians along Bus 151 was being compromised and recommended the
council not grant an exemption and uphold the ordinance. Additionally, there were existing sidewalks on Virgin and Ellen Streets
that could be connected with new sidewalks along this frontage. The council agreed and a sidewalk was installed.

The plan for the new McDonalds came before Common Council before the CSRC could review it. The CSRC was unable to convene
a quomm at the meeting it was going to review the plans. Had the CSRC reviewed it we would have recommended sidewalks to
promote connectivity in this area. So, McDonald got a partial sidewalk exemption from the council. The primary argument for not
placing sidewalk all the way along Commercial Drive and on Business 151 was that there are no pedestrian accommodations to cross
Business l5 I and it would be dangerous to direct pedestrians to that intersection.

The Sherwin Williams store west of the proposed McDonald's also requested a partial waiver. They agreed to extend sidewalk along
Progressive Parkway to continue the McDonalds sidewalk. They requested the waiver along Bus 15 I since McDonalds was granted a

waiver due to safety concerns at the Bus 151 crossing. The CSRC requested the waiver not be granted and the Common Council
agreed. Advance Auto Parts has an existing sidewalk along the E. Mineral Street frontage. Staff requested the developer to install
sidewalk along the Bus 151 frontage. It was included in the plans and no waiver was requested.

The current approach to sidewalk connectivity along Bus 151 appears inconsistent and confusing to businesses, citizens and
pedestrians who do walk along Bus 151 at their own risk. Clearly placing sidewalks one business at a time will prolong the
development of a safe way for pedestrians and bicyclists to access businesses along Bus 15 1 , an area that is increasingly being
used. It is time have a comprehensive plan for a safe route along Bus I 5 1 . Staff has noted that sidewalk from E. Mineral Street to
Commercial Drive is a TIF #5 eligible expense. The CSRC recommends starting with a continuous sidewalk from Mineral Street to
Walmart and then addressing the other sections of Bus 15 I over the next couple years.

Page 5 of5



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE

June 15,2015 Minutes

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of
Platteville was called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:00 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of City Hall.

ROLL CALL

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Hap Daus, Caitlin Rosemeyer, Jessica Schulenburg, Jason Thompson
and Jason Zeitler.
Not Present: Amy Seeboth-Wilson

Others in Attendance: Kathy Kopp, Mike Myers and Howard Crofoot

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion was made by Hap Daus to approve the minutes of the May 18, 2015 meeting, second
by Jason Zeitler. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Reservations - Moundview Campground: Kathy Kopp spoke about changing the
procedures to allow reservations at Moundview Campground. There was discussion
regarding the ability of staff to reasonably accommodate reservations. Hap Daus

explained about the DNR park system reservations. Howard Crofoot read Luke Peters'
comments to Kathy Kopp on March 1-L,20L5. The consensus was to ask staffto bring
the item back next time with occupancy rates for Moundview Park campground, an

estimate of staff hours and associated costs to set a system up and implement it.
Vending Machines - Legion Park Concession Stand: This item was not discussed. The
persons who wanted to discuss the issue were not present.
City Park Lights - Flower Baskets: Kathy Kopp and Mike Myers spoke about the
confusing aspect of City Park. Building Platteville provided funding for many items in

the park. The Veteran's Memorial Committee installed the Veteran's Honor Roll

Memorial in the park and have an agreement regarding maintenance and mutual
approvals between the City and the Veteran's Honor Roll Committee for installing new
facilities in the park. Platteville Main Street Program is the Adopt-A-Park group. City
staff maintains the lawn area, etc. This came to a head when a representative of
Building Platteville attempted to installflower baskets on the lights in City Park. There
may have been some misunderstandings between staff and this person regarding the
extent of the project and who needs to grant approvals. These groups are requesting
clarification on who can do what in City Park.

OLD BUSINESS

NEXT MEETING

Next meeting will be on Monday, July 20, 20L5 at 7:00 p.m.

b.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Jason Thompson to adjourn at 7:50 p.m., seconded by Hap Daus.

Motion carried.

Submitted by,

Howard Crofoot
Director of Public Works



Members Present
Suzanne Buchert
Bill Van Deest
Marilyn Gottschalk
John Umess

Others Present
Diana Bolander

1.

2.

a
J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

John Umess
Secretary

? føttev íffe tuIus eum ßo ar I
June 17,2015

Members Absent
Dave Allen
Barb Stockhausen
Eric Fatzinger

Minutes of previous meting
President Van Deest called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm
Marilyn moved with a second by Suzanne to approve the minutes of May 20,2015. The motion
passed.

Donations Q.{one this month)

JMA Activities
Ads for Heritage have been mailed and are up in store windows.
The JMA has paid for the music and ads.

Planning
TH Media has a publicity seminar on Monday, June 22 for suggestions about how to publicize
news and information about your club or activity.

Museum Report
The museum is planning for Heritage Day.
Workers for activities are being required and scheduled by Mary Huck.

Announcements
About 1400 students from area schools have toured the museum complex this spring.
Members of the Wisconsin Tourism Council toured the museum last week. Many from the area
attended their meeting.

Next Meeting
The next meeting will be on Wednesday July 15 at 5:00 pm.

Adjournment
Suzanne moved with a second by Marilyn to adjourn. Motion passed at 5:58 pm.



Commission on Aging
June 18, 2015

Platteville Senior Center

Present: Linda Appenzeller, Pauline Gerhardt, Ken Kilian, Josephine Kischer, Arlene Lee,
Joyce McDermott, Delores Moen, Senior Center Director Connie Steinhoff
Excused: Dick Bonin, Keith Kischer

I. Meeting is called to order by Linda Appenzeller at 9:00 a.m.
II. Election of Offrcers:

President: Josephine nominates Dick Bonin, second Arlene
Vice Pres.: Connie nominates Linda Appenzeller, second Josephine
Secretary: Nominations were not accepted - position open. We will have to recruit
two new members (hopefully one will accept the Secretary position).
Linda makes motion to accept the nominations for Pres. and VP, Delores seconds, all
in favor.

ilI. Motion to accept Minutes of May 15th by Arlene, with the correction of Ken's last
name to "Kilian", second Joyce, motion caried.

IV. Reports: Connie
1. Farmers Market vouchers are being distributed on the basis of age and income

until the end of June, after that they will be given out regardless of income.
We have a new oxygen holder for the Bus.
We received $2,500 from Community Fund of SW Wisconsin for an opener for
the glass front door. We are waiting for other grants to come through to complete
the $5,000 project.
Last Sunday's Jambalaya fundraiser was held at Smith Park and we received
s26s.
V/e had a full bus load for the trip to the Titanic exhibit at the River Museum in
Dubuque.
We are planning another trip in July.
Matt Melby gave a presentation on "Planning your funeral"; it was good
information.
We will have another ooEnd of Life" workshop in the Fall.
Connie will be on vacation from June 24Th to July 6th.

2. Council: Ken
Ken will ask Lois to prepare a packet of the meeting notes for the Senior Center.
The new Museum Director is Diana Bolander.
City will borrow $5,425,000 for Water and Sewer systems.
Adoption of Platteville Emergency Operations plan; headquarters are in the Police
Building for now. EMS quarters will be built on the Hospital site.



a
-L-

Re-zoning is coming up for Eastside Road for gas and underground storage.
CDBG: Purchase of Pioneer Ford property at $982,000.
Library block looks like it is a go. The buildings are all closed except for the
Library and Health Clinic.

3. Senior Picnic:
Next meeting at the Senior Center on July I4th at 9:00 a.m. Solicitation letters will
be going out soon. Connie will check with Chad from Country Kitchen about
menu, etc.

V. Business:
1. City Bus: We received an answer to Keith's letter regarding the bus route. They

will have another meeting in December to consider recoÍrmendations. Connie
will continue to try to have some input into the decisions by contacting committee
members. It was suggested that those seniors affected by the absence of bus
service may wish to attend the December meeting to appeal to the committee.

2. Meal delivery continues to be a challenge. We could use more volunteers to
deliver the 50 - 60 lunches.

3. Purple Angel Project: There will be more efforts to inform businesses and the
community about this project.

4. Recruitment of new members: Age is not a deciding factor.
5. Grants: We have not heard from Bader Foundation (ACES). Opening doors - we

have received half of the cost and Eckstein will consider in August.
VI. Comments: None
VII. Agenda items for next meeting: Secretary recruitment
VIII. Announcements: Crafts is now on 4th Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Connie thanks Keith and Josephine Kischer for serving on the Commission;
Josephine says they have enjoyed their time on the Board and will keep in touch.

IX. Motion by Josephine to adjourn, second Joyce, all in favor, meeting adjoums at 10:05
a.m.
Next meeting is on Friday, July lTth at 9:00 a.m.

Submitted by Josephine Kischer, Secretary



City of Ptatteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

July 21,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Pancake Breakfast was held at the Airport
o Training began on New Financial Software
o Airport Commission hired A&A Aviation as Airport Manager (3 Year Contract)
o Finance Director attended Municipal Treasurer's lnstitute
o Meetings Concerning Library Block Project
o Orientation Meeting with City Manager
o Council Agendas and Council Packets Compiled
o Processed City Council Minutes and V/&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and V/&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
r Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o Attended Numerous Other Meetings

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH

o 'Work 
on2016 -2020 Capital lmprovements Plan

o V/ork on2016 Budget
o Compile Storm Damage Expenses for Insurance Claim
o Continue Process of Old Records Disposition
o Library Block Development Project
o Young Eagles Day from 4-8 pm at Airport on August 19
o Process Payment to TIF Developer Per Agreement
o Tax Settlement with County Treasurer
o MPO Trail Project
o Implementation of New Financial Software
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o V/&S Information on City website

THINGS THAT I\EED ATTENTION (City Manaeer/City Council)

e N/A

COMMITTEE REPORT

o N/A



CITY OF PLATTEYILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

\ileekEnding: July 17, 2015

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staff on pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and Cþ Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process c¿ßes set for trial in July, August and September, 2015.
o Continued work on acquisition of Pioneer Ford property. Reviewed Title Commitment for

the property. Discussed with Staff obtaining survey for the property.
o Continued work on acquisition of trail easements.
o Conferred with Bill Kloster on and reviewed Airport Manager Contract.
o 'Worked with Joe Carroll on completion of documentation for loan to Grant Platteville, Inc.

low income housing project.
o Attended Council meeting on7-14-15.
o Conferred with Attorney Pelletier and City Manager on Petition for Certiorari filed by

Leonard Kallembach LLC with the United States Supreme Court.
o Conferred with Joe Canoll regarding requests to connect to City sanitary se\ryer system.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FORTHE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Manaeer/Citv Councitl

None

COMVÍITTEE REPORT

N/A



Plotteville EMS

"We Keep The Beat"

îþnrí"g fu eú¿ífu

CITY OF PI,ATTEVILI.,E

City of Platteville
Brian M. Allen, MS, NRP

EMS Administrator

D¡pRRTvIENT PRoGRESS REPoRT

Period ending: 20 July 2015

AccorupusHMENTs
o Ambulance calls for July - 64 (as of 07 /20)
o ALS Ambulance calls for July - 18 (as of O7 /2O)
o Staff Meeting & Training
o Meeting with City Manager- Department Orientation
¡ Grant County EMS Association Meeting
o Attended Community Paramedicine Forum
o SH/EMS Meetings & Transition Prep work
o CPR classes

o Ambulancecalls/assist

Me¡on Os.,rclves FoR THE Corvllrue Morurx
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Qual¡ty lmprovement

Puel¡c lrupoRwlRnoN ITEMs
o EMS calls for 2014 - 633 (as of O7 /2Ol

o ALS level calls - 180 (as ot O7 /2Ol
o EMS Calls for 2015 - 689 (as of 07 /2Ol

o ALS level calls - 173 (as of O7 /2O)

Tn¡rues rHAr NEED Arrerunoru (Cw MeTAGER/Crv Courucll)

CorvrrvurrrE REPoRT



Director's Report
July 7,2015

LIBRARY NEWS:
The "Library Past, Present and Future" open house at the historic Carnegie Library on June 20 was a huge
success, thank you to all members of the Board and Foundation for their assistance with the planning and
preparation. We greeted approximately 75 community members and had many meaningful discussions about
what the Platteville Public Library means to them.

We welcomed Holly Feuling to the staff this month, she will be filling in for Deb Burkholder until JuIy 24. It
has been a steep learning curve, but Holly is doing an excellent job balancing circulation and reference
responsibilities while still maintaining a basic level of delivery services to assisted living facilities and
homebound patrons.

The Children's Department has set a new record of participants for the Summer Reading Program. The
Summer Kick-off event at the Avalon theatre was very well attended, approximately 90 participants. Thanks to
Erin, Lydia and Valerie for their excellent planning, and to Leanne and Everett for dressing up as Mr. and Mrs.
Incredible. The "Celebrate America with Captain America" program was a huge hit- approximately 100 people
came to the library to enjoy games, cake, and photo op with Uncle Sam. Thanks to Will for dressing up like
Uncle Sam.

Following last month's board meeting, a Building Committee has been formed to guide the progress of the new
building project. The group has not met officially yet, but has been in contact via email. Vy'e are waiting for
news from the developer, lawyer and City Council before we schedule our first meeting. For a full list of names,
see the most recent Frequently Asked Questions packet.

TECHNOLOGY:
We spent this month experimenting and leaming more about the time management features of Envisionware.
Our goal was to give adult patrons additional time on the computers, expanding from 90 minutes per day, up to
two hours. We do not want to give this same permission to children, limited screen time is recommended by
pediatricians. After experimenting, we have determined that it is not possible to provide two different timing
options, so have returned to the 90 minutes per day allowance on all computers.

Luke has been investigating options for a new staff copier, we would hope to purchase in conjunction with the
new building. He is also working on the Data Processing portion of the budget to determine technology needs
for the 2016 budget.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
Due to the storm on Monday, June 15, we closed the Library for the entire day. We lost power at 9:30, staff
continued to work with battery operated emergency lights for most of the day. Luke has suggested that we look
into the purchase of a back-up generator for the new building. We currently are able to operate one circulation
computer and phones for a limited time during a power outage. Staff members that did not work due to the
storm had to use vacation and floating holiday hours to make up for the lost hours.

Our annual elevator inspection was completed, two minor items needed to be addressed, they were fixed within
the week.

Fire Inspector came and reported no violations at this time. He did point out several areas that are in need of
clearing-the staff work area is particularly crowded and the exits from that area become blocked quickly.

1



We continue to have difficulties with doors to the building not always latching/locking when staff departs. We
have had the City look at them and provide short-term solutions.

Condensation is leaking from the A/C unit in the Mechanical Room (Luke's I/T room). Staff has informed me
that this is a regular problem in the surnmer months.

FOUNDATION:
The Foundation Board of Directors welcomes two new members this month, Jessica Brogley and,Zack
Armstrong.

PROGRAMMING:
children's services (Erin Isabell. Lydia sigrvarth. valerie currev)
June 1 &.2- sth grade class visits (5 groups)- 97
June 1- Family resource night at Neal Wilkins- 21
June 6- Summer kick-off- Incredible movie- Avalon- 90
June 20- Create own super hero- (20- 2-6 years) (16- 7-I1 years)
June 23- Book club- Smith Park 4
June 25- Mary Poppins preview- 28
June 30- Celebrate America with Capt. America- 96

Preschool story time- 4 sessions- 64
Infant/toddler story time- 5 sessions- 106
Lunch bunch- 3 sessions- 46
UWP childcare center- 4 visits- 43

Adult/Outreach Services (Deb BurkholderÆIolly Feuling-temp.l
One on one contact with 19 people.
There were 91 items checked out
June Bookclub was cancelled
Senior Reading Bookclub was cancelled

Adult/Youns Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Sagehorn)
0610812015 Make it Monday - Lucky Pennies: 7 adults, 5 teens
06113/2015 Jane Austen Birthday Party: 12 adults
0611512015 In Stitches: 2 adults, 1 teen, I child, 1 volunteer
0611812015 OverDrive workshop: 3 adults
0612312015 OverDrive workshop: 2 adults
06124/2015 World Record Setting Day: 8 teens
0612912015 Movie McFarland USA 3 adults

Director Meetings:
6/1 Fire alarm
611 SuzieBartz, Open House planning Foundation
6/1 PTO Summer Resource Fair at Neal Wilkins
6/2 Krista Ross
612Foundation Meeting
613 Board Meeting
6/4 Amy Seeoboth-Wilson
6/4 RFID meeting with Bibliotecha
2



6/5 Proctor exam
6/8 Jodie Richards, public relations
619 Common Council
6i10 Dept. Heads
6/10 Christal Swigart- Graphic Design, Foundation
6lll Yalerie Martin, wages for temporary staff
6/16 Jessica Brogley, Foundation
6117 Jack Luedtke, Building Committee
6/1 8 Foundation/Board planning/re view @ Benvenutos
6119 Tom Mosgaller, Community building and engagement
6/19 Foundation open house planning/prep
6120 Open House, Past, Present, and Future
6 124 Community Leadership Alliance, graduation
6/26 SWLS Best PracticesA{etSWPLAC
6130 Caitlin Rosemeyer, Foundation
6/30 Angie Wright, grant planning, Foundation
Dates to Remember:
July 16- Trustee Orientation @ Fennimore (open to all trustees)
July 16- Dine Out Nite @ Benvenuto's

luly 25- Library Trivia Night

'$



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

MUSEUM DEPARTMENT
July 21,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Museums
o Young Pioneers was a success with 13 participants the first week and 10 the second.

This year the Young Pioneers made beaded leather pouches, searched for lead in the
candle-lit mine, smelted and cast the lead, created toy boats with hand tools, and cooked
on an open fire.

o Attendance update: June 2015 attendance was 1366, up from 1054 in 2014. The average
June attendance from 1987 through 2015 is 1158.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
Museums

o Finish installing a new exhibit in the Rollo Jamison Museum on the history of local
medicine by the end of August.

. Map out a new website and initiate content move to CMS. Launch new website by
October 2015.

o Prepare exhibition plan for upcoming year and present to Exhibitions committee before
end of August. Present exhibition plan to Museum Board and Jamison Museum
Association Board in September.

o Finish planning and prep work for September's Historic Re-enactment.

Gallery
o Recruit campers for the upcoming Kids Art Camp - August 5-7,2015.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
Museums

¡ There is a fundraiser for Historic Re-Enactment on Monday, August 17,2015 at Country
Kitchen Restaurant from 5:00 - 8:00 pm. l5Yo of your purchase will benefit the Historic
Re-Enactment when flyer is presented.

o The Platteville Historic Re-enactment is scheduled for September 11-13 in Mound View
Park.

o The Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums are open 9:00 am to 5:00 pm daily between
May and October. Tickets are $l0/Adult, $8.50/Seniors, $s/Child (ages 5 - 15), and free
for those under five years old. Admission is always free for Jamison Museum
Association Members. www.mining j amison.museum

Gallery
o Artist's Reception for Interíors: Sculpture ønd Pøínting by Brød Føutsch Sunday, July

26,l-3 pm



lllstolic [elnactmonl
funünher

ilhmñc nG-¡nacmGm
f[nl]¡ßGl

Prâcnt lh¡E t¡ck t to your Country Kftchcn'
ærvcr ond 75ff of your purclrrrrr wìll bcncfrt

thc H ldoil c Rc-E ¡lp,ctm c nt

Proc:cd donrliqr dorl not includc ¡ift
cartificrta ¡el.¡. Onr f,yrr prr prnon, No
couponr or dircountt w¡th th¡r promc¡on,

pharc,

Saltd d4 at
Country Kitchên of Fl¡ltrvillc

55 E, 3udn.$ Hwy 1tl
60g-3/¡4.30¡11

l5?l 0l y0ur l0tsl [u]GhrsÊ rïl lcncfit
üGlblotþ nG{naG[nGnt

Flver dist.¡ but¡ on on Country l(¡tch€n p.op.rty is proh¡b¡tÊd and wi I I resu k in tlre forfeìture of you¡
orgôñ¡2ãtion's ent¡ae donation.

ountrv
IGtchên

Êi¿aedfo

ilonday,Aügust17û, 2015
5:00[m to 8:00[m



POLICE STATISTICS

AMBULANCE CALLS

CRIME CALLS



PARKII\G CALLS

FIRE CALLS

SERVICE CALLS

ALTERNATE SIDEPARKING

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -CITY



TRAFFIC CALLS

GRAI\D TOTAL POLICE CÄL



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public'Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: July 21,2015

ACÇç\ß"rrlSHÐ,rSNTS

o Elm St Lift Station is complete.
o LEAN training was completed in June.
o Fourth Street Reconstruction began on April 9 and is proceeding well. Subject to weather,

contractor to continue work between Madison and Camp.
. Opened Bids for MPO Bridge project.
o Opened Bids for Circle DriveÆ(eystone - WalMart bike path project

u4 JoR ().qìTECTTYES FqR" TIU ç.orq.NÊMgM'H

¡ Continue with Fourth Street Construction.
. Begin work on lndustry Park project
. Begin work on MPO project.
. Begin work on Circle Drive/I(eystone - WalMaÍ bike path.
. Begin work on Street Maintenance (Thin Overlay) project.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCity Manager/Citv Council)

o Contract 10-15 Street Maintenance. This is for the Thin Overlay. Staffrecommends award
to Iverson Construction.

¡ Contract 6-15 MPO Bridge project. Staffrecommends award to Rule Construction in August.
¡ Contract 7-15 Circle Drive/Keystone - V/alMart bike path project. Staff recommends award

to Iowa-Grant Trucking in August.
o Reconsideration of Sidewalk Waiver for McDonald's. CSRC recommended to go with

Option A and asks the Common Council to direct McDonald's to install sidewalk on all
frontages.

c9i\fl\,rrTTEE REP O. RTS
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on July 20,2015.

The next meeting will be August I1,2015. See Staff Note and draft CSRC Minutes for
full details on recommendations.

¡ Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on July 20,
2015. Next meeting will be on August 17 ,2015. PFR recommends the proceeds for the
Clayton trusts go into a managed account by the Community Foundation of Southern
Wisconsin until such time as the PFR makes a recommendation whether to place anylall
funds into an endowment.



o Platteville Transit System Committee: They held meetings on February 5 and 19,
March 5 a"nd 72,2AI5. The Committee reoommended a follow up meeting in early
December to review the program.

o Watcr & Sewer CommÍssion: See minutes.



Project Update

1/1/2015

2014 Projects

EIm Street Lift, Station & Force Main: The project is complete

2015 Projects
Fourth Street: Bid Opening was on March 3, 2015. There were B

bidders. The Contract is up for fnformation and Discussion on March
10 with Award on March 24. The Pre-construction meeting and Public
Information meetings were held on March 30 and March 31 respectively.
The pro¡ect began on April 9. Project is complete from Main to
Furnace. !üater, se!./er and storm sewer is complete f rom Furnace to
Adams. Street excavation, initial gravel/ curb & gutter and sidewalk
are complete from Furnace to just short of Adams St. As it fits into
the contractor/ s schedule he may add more gravel to brì-ng to near
f inal grade. V,le do not expect paving to occur until later. The
contractor is working on the section between Madison & Camp Streets.
He has completed all water and sanitary sewer work in this section -
incfuding service lines to houses. He should complete the storm se\^/er
instalfation by JuLy 24. He will excavate and install gravel the week
of JuIy 21. This will all-ow the concrete contractor to come in the
week of August 3. Despite the recent rains/ we are on track to be
finished wíth this section before school reopens.

Industry Park Expansion: This project will use TIF funding as match
for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre Industry
Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. We purchased the
land for the storm water pond expansion and received a grant from EDA.
Bid opening was on May 29. The bid v/as ar/üarded to Miese Construction
from Sauk City, subject to EDA approval.
week of August 3.

Contractor to start the

Tiastewater Treatment Plant Studies: The Water & Sewer Commrssron
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is to
provide a Phosphorous Operational Evaluation Report (OER). This
report is required by the DNR. Additionally, we are requesting a
report to determine the actual capacity of the plant. Based on the
conservative nature of the design and the excellent operators, we may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It will
identify the 5 limiting processes in our plant and give us cost
estimates to remove the bottlenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a new cheese factory or other user wants to locate here.
Instead of requirinq them to put in pre-treatment facitities at a cost



of millions of dollars, we cou-rd offer them the opportunity to pay the
CiLy much less to increase our capacity. The Phosphorous report has
been submitted to DNR. vüe are reviewinq the draft of the capacity
study. MSA recommends additionaf verification testing, but thinks we
can administratively increase our l_imits for BOD and TSS.

Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Light,ing: The Common
councif approved the total predge of 5200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and inst,all lighting on the pCA trail- from the
Chestnut Street brídge out to the end of the Platteville - Belmont
Trail- behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matching grant of
over ç642,000 and has submitted a grant to i-he Federaf Government on
our behalf for an additional $45,000. The pCA and others are
continuing to raise funds for the f ocal share. There \^/as a Pubf ic
Information Meeting with property owners and businesses along the
trail on February 23, 2015. There vúere a number of owners who
attended and provided excellent feedback. There v/as a girant sì-gning
ceremony and groundbreaking on April 1. The paving & lighting portion
is recommended to be award.ed to Rul-e Construction from DodgeviÌle with
work to begin i-n August. Bids for the bridge portion of the project
are out and wifl be opened on July 21. These bids will gro to Councif
for information on July 28 and approval on August 11. Rule
Construction is the 1ow bidder on this contract also.

Platteville - Belmont Trail: This would fínish the non-motorízed
trail between Plat,teville & Belmont. Lafayette County is the agient
for thís. It is proceedinq. This year is dedicated to final design,
environmental reviews and land purchases,/swaps. No tighting. I1-
appears t-hat the supplemental grant request was not approved by the
DOT. Our legislators worked to alfow the original funding to be used
to complete the project. The project is still in design.
construction is now scheduled to begin in 2016. The plat,tevil-le
terminus will be the MPO trail- behind Menards.

Circle Drive San and Storm Sewer,/ Wa1-Mart Trail: This is a com-bined
project to replace sanitary and storm se\¡/er on the tornado damaged
hill from Circle Drive to Memorial Park, plus instaltinq the
bike/walking trail from Keystone Parkway between Wal-Mart & Menards.
UW-P will pay for the storm ser¡/er. City pays for sanitary sewer. We
got a donation from Wal-Mart to help the trail expenses. The traiÌ
was declined late last year due to high bids. Bids were opened on
July 16. It will need to be approved by the V'later & Sewer Commission,
UW-P and the Counci.l- . Low bidder is lowa-Grant Trucking.



City of Platteville

DEPARTM ENT PROG RESS REPORT

luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

Week Ending: luly 2f-,2OL5

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Working on the Fall / Winter City Newsletter / Recreation Guide.
- Used two vacation days.
- Attended the Common Council meeting.
- Tour with City Manager.
- Met with Barb Daus to discuss options for the Orlo Clayton money with the Community

Foundation of Southern Wisconsin.
- Held a conference call with Carrico Aquatics, Lachinvar, and lngersoll to discuss the heater

failure that the Platteville Family Aquatic Center.
- Luau Party and Flick 'n Float was well attended. We had over 120 paid participants.
- Attended the Safe Routes Committee.
- Attended the Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee Meeting.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Continue to work with Carrico on setting up optimizing the VFD.
- Upcoming events include Soccer Tournament (Aug lst), Platteville Triathlon (Aug 8th), Flick N

Float (Aug 14th), and Doggy Dip (Aug 23'd)

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/CiW Council)

COMITTEE REPORTS

- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): The next meeting will be on Monday, August 17,
2015 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: The next meeting will be on Monday, August 17,
2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



City of Ptatteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: July 18,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o 2015 Alice in Dairyland Teyanne Loether 7/6
o Card Bingo 7/8
. Toy Tractor Collection, Warren Resier 7/9
o Just Ask Judy w/Judy Pearce RN BSN, Topic: Multiple Sclerosis 7/10
o White House Conference on Aging Watch Pafiy 7ll3
o Cun¡ringharn Museum Fieldtrip 7/14
. July Birthday Party & Bingo 7/15
o Music with Tom BedtkaT/|7
o Meetings: City manager Orientation 7/8, Senior Citizens Association 7/10, Senior Picnic

7 I I 4, Dept Head, 7 I I 5, WASC 7/l 7
o Regular Activities: Music wA/era 718, 7ll5 Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchte,

500/Solo, Cribbage, What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person, Classic TV Tuesdays

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Connecting Broadband to center computers
o August Newsletter
o ACES program development
o Platteville Community Senior Picnic

PT]BLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o See our monthly newsletter for a full list of activities and event, as well as a meal site menu.

Newsletters available the last Monday of each month and are distributed at the Senior
Center, City Hall, and various business locations.

Plølteville Communitv Senior Picnic - August 26* @ Platteville High School. Doors
open at 4pm. Meal served from 4:30-6:30pm (free to those over age 50 compliments of counûy
Kitchen and Dairy Queen of Platteville. Bingo starts at 5:30pm. Music provided by Ken Kilian
Musical Services (sponsored by Southwest HealtÐ. Transportation is available by calling the
Center 348-9934. This event would not be possible without the generous support of local
businesses and organizations - THANK YOU!

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)
The Commission on Aging currently has 2 vacancies.

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The
Commission's function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create
community awareness of these needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs.

This is accomplished by working with other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on Friday, August 21,2015 atthe Platteville Senior Center @9art .

Approved meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.ors/commissiononaging .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Original

Title:
Contract l0-15, Street Repairs & Maintenance

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The Common Council has allocated $250,000 toward street maintenance. Staff has solicited bids for the 0.75 inch overlay as in the
past. These are done by Iverson Construction. On July l, 2015 Staff opened one bid from Iverson Construction for this work. The
Bid Tab is enclosed. Last year we did roughly 34,000 SY at $3.80/SY. This year we are doing over 54,000 SY and the price per SY
is lower. I have included a list and map of streets to be worked on.

Staff solicited for a certain number of streets. Some are in prime condition for full 8 - 10 year life span. Others are in poor condition
and will be used to extend the life for a few years until full reconstruction can be done. The remainder of the funding will be used in
the fall for striping, crack filling and spot repairs.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends award of Contract 10-15, Street Repairs & Maintenance to Iyerson Construction for the bid price of
$203,173.10.

Jmpact Of Adoptins Pronosal:

This work will maintain the life of the streets listed for 5 - 10 years depending on the underlying condition of the street. This will
allow us to stretch our dollars accordingly.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment reouired
Vote Required:
_X_ Majorify
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This will postpone the need for full reconstruction of these streets

iture/Revenue Chan
t Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot. P.E.

Date: July 1,2015



FOR:

BIDDER'S PROPOSAL

Street Maintenance' Various Streets
Contract 10-15

B¡Ð OPENING: Wednesday July 1,2015, at 10;00am

TO: City Manager, Plattevîlle, Wl

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, tools, equipment, and appliances and all
materials, except as defìnitely specÍfied to be furnished by others, and construci adverlisement,
plans, specifications, and contract, all as attached hereto and all of which the undersigned has
examined, the following work for the compensation indicated:

QTY & ITEM UNIT PRICE TOTAL GOST

tr/rto

Various Streets T+" Thin Overlay

1) Polymer Modified Asphalt

(written unit

y'*/" A, tsY/s
PHoNE#(løt) çqî,/ø¿g

54,47A Square Yards

s l.?3 sv s â03, t'13 !)'-----7-
(numerical)

I have completed and attached the Bidder's Proposal, the Proposaf Guaranty (bond or certified

NAME (Print)
I

TITLE

FIRM

ADDRESS P. o tLo /6¿



A B E F

1 Streets to consider for thin ovel'lay - 2OL5
2

3 Street SY s3.73lSY
4 Ridee Ave all- Fourth to Lancaster 12168.00 $ 45,386.65

5 S. Chestnut Southwest to concrete S of Richard 9s68.89 S 35,691.95

6 E. MineralSt Broadway - Valley 1.0525.67 5 39,260.74

7 Union St Perry - Hickory 8419.44 $ 31,404.53

8 Rountree Pine to Mitchell 2220.00 S 8,280.60

9 Rountree Mitchellto Alden 1994.67 5 7,440.tr
10 Rountree Alden to Gridley 3637.33 5 r3,s67.zs
11 Stevens Water to Broadway 41.06.67 5 rs,3t7.g7
T2 Carlisle S. Chestnut to S. Court L829.33 5 6,gzg.A.t
13 54470.00 5 203,r73.t0
L4

15 Streets above are in priority order and will only be done within the constraint ofthe budget.



Thin Overlay 2015

June 12,2015
T923df85befcc48a08ce2a9753698d4fc

Override 1

E Parcet

Voting Precinct

Masher
T
:J Mr rnicinalBor rndarv

0.2

1:17,307
0.4 0.8 mi

0.325 0.65 1.3 km

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, lGN,
IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Sources: USGS, FAO, NPS, EPA, ESRI, Delorme, TANA, and other suppliers



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

Policy Analysis Statement:

Original x Update

Titte: $265 Ioan and $100,000 grant to Grant Platteville, Inc.

Brief Description And Änalysis Of Proposal:

The Council has been asked to make a loan of 9265,000 to Grant Platteville, Inc. in connection with a tax credit financed low income
housing project to be built by Grant Platteville, Inc. on property located at 1245 N. 4ú Street in the City. This loan will be personally
guaranteed by the shareholders of Grant Plafteville, Inc. The Council requested the City Attorney review frnancial information of the
shareholders ofGrant Platteville, Inc. and ascertain whether these personal guarantees provide sufficient guarantee ofpayment for this
loan.

The City Attorney met with Pete Mumm, SVP and Chief Lending Officer, Mound Cþ Bank, on June 30,2015. Mr. Mumm was
authorized by Gary Fritz, Brian Fritz and Jim Bergmann, the shareholders of Grant Platteville, Inc. to disclose these individuals' most
recent balance sheets and federal tax returns. All three balance sheets submitted by these individuals to the Mound Cþ Bank are
dated within the last 35 days. All the balance sheets disclosed each individual's net worth to be far in excess of the principal amount
of the $265,000 loan requested. Each tax return disclosed Adjusted Gross Income sufficient to pay the monthly payments due on the
loan.

The Council has also been asked to make a cash grant of $ I 00,000 to Grant Platteville, Inc. to support this project. If approved, this
grant will be provided at the time an occupancy permit is issued for the project.

The details regarding the project and the terms of the financial assistance provided by the City are set forth in a Loan and
Development Agreement between the City and Grant Platteville, Inc. A revised draft of this agreement is attached. Based on the
consensus of the Council at the 7ll4 meeting, the agreement has been modified to remove the proposed language regarding additional
securþ in the form of a mortgage on other property owned by the shareholders.

Recommendation:

Mr. Mumm indicated the Mound City Bank would be willing to make an unsecured loan of $265,000 to these individuals collectively,
based upon the information available to the Mound City Bank at this time. Assuming the information disclosed in the balance sheets
and tax returns is accurate, the Cþ Attorney believes the personal guarantees by Gary Fritz, Brian Fritz and Jim Bergmann of the loan
to be made by the Cþ to Grant Platteville, Inc. provide a meaningful and sufficient assurance the loan will be paid promptly and in
tu11.

If the Council decides to make this loan, Staff recommends 5223,677 be transferred from the Capital Improvements fund balance and
$41,323 from the Street Construction CIP account to a new capital projects fund account for this expenditure.

If the Council decides to make the cash grant payment to support the project, Staff recommends the $100,000 come from the funds
remaining from the sale of the former Kallembach properties.

A motion to approve the Loan and Development Agreement will also approve the loan and cash grant. The motion should specifi, the
source of the loan funds.

Impact Of Adonting Proposal:

Modif,res the 2015 budget to allow for a loan and cash grant to developer per Resolution approved by the Council on November 14,
2014.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect
X Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_X_ Increases expenditures
Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance -$223,627 CIP Fund

X Decreases Street Const. CIP Acct. $41,323

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized inbudget
_ No change to budgetrequired
_X_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
X amendment required

Vote Required:
_ Majority
_X_ Two-Thirds

_x_
X



About

2015loan will be paid back to the City in future years. The cash grant will not be repaid.

Budget Amendment No.
,,

No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Decrease Increase
Amended

Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect
t10 31000 Fund Balance N/A 223.677 N/A
110 60001 Street Construction 944,620 41.323 903,297
110 60001 Develoner Loan 0 265,000 265,000

265,000 265,000

Totals

Department: City,A.ttorney and Planning & Development

By: Brian C. McGraw and Joe Carroll Date: Julv 21.2015



Draft: July 22,2015

LOAN AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This agreement entered into this day of 2015 by and between Grant

Platteville Inc., with its principal office located at 65 N. Elm Street, Platteville, WI 53818, (the

forgoing as the "Developer"), and the City of Platteville, Grant County, V/isconsin, a municipality

organized under the laws of the State of V/isconsin (the "City"). The term Developer shall include

any subsequent fee title owner of the Property located at 1245 N. Fourth Street in the City of

Platteville, Grant County, 'Wisconsin, further described in Exhibit A (the o'Property"), subsequent to

the date of this Agreement.

WHEREAS, the City has expressed a need to eliminate blight and expand the residential

housing opportunities in the City to meet the needs of its citizens and to promote growth, and

\ilHEREAS, the participants in this Agreement wish to develop a residential housing

facility and eliminate blight within the City of Platteville, and

\ilHEREAS, the City has found that the improvement of the Property as proposed by the

Developer for the private development will be in furtherance of the goals of the City, and

WHEREAS, Developer wishes to undertake the development of the Property, located

within the boundaries of the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, and wishes to undertake

construction of certain related building and site improvements; and

WHEREAS, in connection with its approval of the redevelopment, the City is willing to

provide a loan and grant to the Developer for expenses as stated in this Agreement as authorized by

Wisconsin Statutes 62.04 and 62.11(5), provided that the Developer proceeds with the private

development as provided in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties believe it to be in their mutual best interest to enter into a written

Development Agreement which sets forth the terms of understanding.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed as follows:

I. City Obligations. In consideration of the construction to be undertaken by Developer, the

City agrees to do the following:

A. The City shall provide a loan to the Developer to assist with the improvements

proposed for the Property, as described in the project description documents, being

attached hereto as EXHIBIT B, and incorporated herein by reference. The loan shall

be in the amount of two hundred sixty five thousand dollars ($265,000) and shall be



Draft: July 22,2015

dispersed no later than at the time the building permit is issued for the Project. The

loan shall be made at two and one half percent (2.5%) interest amortized over thirty

(30) years with monthly payments beginning approximately one month after the loan

proceeds are dispersed, with a balloon payment due after seventeen (17) years, and

shall be evidenced by a Promissory Note as set forth in EXHIBIT C, which is

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and Personally Guaranteed by

the shareholders of Grant Platteville,Inc.

B. The City shall provide a cash grant to the Developer in the amount of one hundred

thousand dollars ($100,000) payable to the Developer upon the issuance of an

occupancy permit from the City Building Inspector to the Developer for completion

of the Project.

C. The City and Developer recognizethatthe City provided, at no expense to the

Developer, street and infrastructure improvements necessary to serve the Property as

described in the infrastructure description documents, being attached hereto as

EXHIBIT D, and incorporated herein by reference.

D. The City and Developer recognize thaT the City provided, at no expense to the

Developer, a shuttle bus stop near the intersection of Fourth Street and Sylvia Street

in part to serve the future residents of the Project.

il. Developer Obligations. The Developer shall have the following duties and obligations:

A. Developer shall undertake and complete building and site improvements on the

Property as described in EXHIBIT B of this Agreement (the "Project").

B. The Project improvements shall be substantially completed on or before December I

2016. Substantial completion shall be considered achieved when the building on the

Property receives an occupancy permit from the City Building Inspector. Failure to

achieve substantial completion of the Project by December 1,2016 shall be

considered an event of default under the Note.

C. Developer shall obtain all necessary approvals and permits before undertaking the

Project and shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Platteville

Municipal Code.



Draft: July 22,2015

Developer shall keep the Property adequately insured against loss or damage

occasioned by fire, extended coverage perils (to specifically include damage

coverage for wind storm and similar natural disaster hazards as the City may

reasonably require) and name the City as an insured party under the policy or

policies for as long as this Agreement remains in force and the Promissory Note

(EXHIBIT C) owed to the City remains unpaid. Adequate insurance shall mean the

amounts sufficient to rebuild or repair the Project or to pay the Note in full, including

any prior liens or encumbrances. Further, the Developer shall have the right to pay

to the City the then outstanding balance of all debt owed to the City under this

Agreement and, if so, will not be required to rebuild, repair or replace any building,

improvements or related equipment damaged or destroyed.

The payments due the City by the Developer under the terms of the Promissory Note

shall be made by automatic withdrawal from an account or accounts maintained by

Developer made payable to the City of Platteville.

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be seventeen (17) years from its date or until the

Note in EXHIBIT C is paid in full, whichever is sooner. The duties, obligations and benefits

of the parties as specified herein shall exist for the entire term of this Agreement unless

otherwise provided herein.

Nonassignability. The rights and obligations contained in this Agreement are non-

assignable without written approval of both parties, which will not be unreasonably

withheld. However, the Developer may transfer the rights and obligations contained in this

document to any entity controlling, controlled by or under coÍtmon control with Developer,

without written approval from the City. During the term of this Agreement, Developer

shall not transfer, sell or convey any legal or equitable interest in the Property, or any

portion of the property (by deed, land contract, option, long term lease or in any way) or

Developer's rights and obligations under this Agreement to a tax-exempt entity. Any sale or

conveyance in violation of this Section III shall be void.

D.

E.

ilI.

ru.



Draft: July 22,2015

IV. Complete Agreement. This Agreement represents the complete agreement of the parties

and may be amended only by a writing signed by both parties.

V. Severability. In the event that any single term of this document is found to be illegal or

unenforceable, the remaining terms of the document shall be given full force and effect.

VI. Applicable Law. It is understood and agreed that the terms and conditions of this

Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin and that in the event of a

dispute, venue shall lie for all parties in Grant County,'Wisconsin.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands below.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

By:
Karen Kurt, City Manager

ATTEST: (SEAL)

Jan Martin, City Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN )
) ss.

couNTY oF GRANT )

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _ day of ,2015, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came Karen Kurt and Jan
Martin, personally known to me to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and such
persons duly acknowledged the same.

IN V/ITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal the day
and year last above written.

Notary Public My Commission Expires:



Draft: July 22,2015

IN WITNESS \ilHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands below.

GRANT PLATTEVILLE, INC., DEVELOPER

By:
Jim Bergman, President

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF V/TSCONSTN )

) ss.
couNTY oF GRANT )

Personally came before me on , the above named James Bergman to me known to be
the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of My Commission Expires:

PERSONAL GUARANTEE

The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees payment and performance of all
obligations, including sums due or to become due by the Developer under the above Development
Agreement including (without limitation) principal, interest and expenses of collection.

Dated: 2015
Jim Bergman, Guarantor

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF WTSCONSTN )

) ss.
COLINTY OF GRANT )

Personally came before me on , the above named_to me known to be the person who
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of My Commission Expires:



Draft: Jlly 22,2015

PERSONAL GUARANTEE

The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees payment and performance of all
obligations, including sums due or to become due by the Developer under the above Development
Agreement including (without limitation) principal, interest and expenses of collection.

Brian Fritz, Guarantor

Dated:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN )
) ss.

cor.rNTY oF GRANT )

Gary Fritz, Guarantor

Dated: ,2015.

ACKNO\ryLEDGMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN )
) ss.

cor.rNTY oF GRANT )

2015.

Personally came before me on
Personally came before me on , the above named Gary Fritz to me known to be
the above named Brian Friø to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.
instrument and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of
Notary Public, State of

My Commission Expires:
My Commission Expires:



EXHIBIT A

Property Description

PARCEL A - Property

Commencing at a point that is 4.77 chains South and South 82 I/2" East 50.00 links from the center of
Section 10, T 3 N, R 1 V/ of the 4th P.M., Grant County, Wisconsin; thence running South 82 ll2" East
727 .00links; thence South 08 3/4" West 2.84 chains; thence South 2.48 chains; thence West 6.71 chains to a
point 50.00 links East of the Quarter Section line between the S.E. l/4 and S.W.l/4 of said Section 10;
thence North parallel with said Quarter Section line 6.17 chains to the place of beginning. The above
described land corresponds in general location to Lot 1 in Block 20 in the Assessment Plat of the Cþ of
Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin according to the recorded map or plat thereof.



EXHIBIT B

Description of Project

Building Improvements :

The Developer shall construct a multi-family apartment building on the Property that will contain a
minimum of 34 dwelling units, consisting of a mixture of 1- bedroom, 2-bedroom 3-bedroom and 4-
bedroom units. All units will contain a refrigerator, stove, dishwasher, garbage disposal,
microwave, washing machine and dryer. The rent charged for the units will be affordable to
families and individuals considered low-income or moderate-income based on the Grant County
median income.

Site Improvements:

The Developer shall provide hard-surfaced parking on the Property to serve the apartment building.
The number and design of the parking spaces provided shall be in conformance with the
requirements of Chapter 22 of the Municipal Code.

Other Details:

The apartment building shall be supported by an on-site manager.



EXHIBIT C

Promissory Note: $265,000 Loan



State Bar of 'Wisconsirr Forml6-2003
FIXED RATE NOTE

For value received, fhe undersigred ("Borrower"), (ointly and severally if rnore than one) promises to pay to the
orde¡ of City of Platteville, Wisconsin ("Holder")
the principal srmr of $ 265,000.00

the date of this note ("Note') at the rate of 2.5

together with interest on the unpaid principal balance from
o/o per annum until this Note is paid in full. Interest shall

be computed monthly
based on a36O day year. Payment shall be made as follows:

CIIOOSE ONE OF TIIE FOLLOWING OPTIONS; ONLY ONE SHALL APPLY:
tr A. Sinsle Pavment. In onepayment on

B. Installments of Principal and Interest In 203

, plus interest payable

equal payments of $ 1,047.07

2015 , and on the same day of each succeeding month thereafter,

C.

D.

E

D

n

due on
plus a final payment of the unpaid principal and interest due on

Installments of Interest Onlv. ln pal'rnents of interest of $
, and on the same day of each

plus a final payrnent of the unpaid principal due plus accrued interest on

due

month thereafter,

e!!Êr.

Payments shall be made to Holder at 75 N. Bonson Street, Plattevllle, l,lrl 53818
or such other location as Holder shall designate by written notice to Borrower.

cHoosE TIIE tr'oLLOWrNc, IF APPLICABLE:
tl On execution of this Note, Borrower will prepay interest to

CIIOOSE ONE OF THE FOLLOLNG OPTIONS; IF NEITHER IS CHOSEN, OPTION A SII.{LL APPLY:
El A. This Note may be prepaid in whole or part without premium or penalty at any time.

n B. There may be no prepayment of principal without permission of Holder,

CIIOOSE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING OPTIONS; IF NEITHER IS CHOSEN, OPTION A SHALL APPLY:
A A. Any prepaymsrit shall be applied to princþl in the inverse order of maturity and shall not delay the due

dates or change the amount of the remaining payments until unpaid balance of principal and interest is paid
in tull.

tr B. In the event of any prepayment, this Note shall not be treated as in default with respect to payment so long
as the unpaid balance ofprincipal and interest (and in such case accruing interest shall be t¡eated as unpaid
principal) is less than the amount that said indebtedness would have been had the payments been made as



specified above; provided that payments shall continue in the event ofcredit ofany proceeds ofinsurance or

condernnation, the condemned premises being thereaftEr excluded from any mortgage given as security for
this Note.

Holder rnay grant renærals or €xtensions or otherwise modi$ the tenns of this Note or any instrument securing this Note

without affecting fhe liability of the Borrower or any guarantor of this Note.

or if any otherIf Borrower fails üo pay any installment payable hereundelgdfhEt.

defar¡lt, including a default under any security for this Notðiisiñt notlce ot delault

ís mailed to Borower, Holdermay at íts option and without further notice accelerate the amount dueunder theNote and

declare it immediately due and payable. If any installment payable hereunder is delinquent more than 1Q_ days,

Borower shall pay a late charge to Holder of 5% of the delinquenf amount, Borrower shall pay all c¡sts and expenses,

íncluding reâsonable attorney fees, of collection and enforcement of any securify fortheNote, unless prohibited by law.

Other provis¡o*. tn füe eyent of default and acceleration, lnterast shall accrue on ths total amount due on the Note at

the rate of 10% computed monthly

Presentment, protsst and nolice of dishonor are hereby waived.

This Note is secured by

Dated

a t¡Gtmoû¡ge on propoÉy dercrlbsd rE Parcol B ofErh¡blt A rrh¡ch b ¡üâch¡d lo $â Lo¡n tnd DeYsþPment Agrstm€nt dttod

,2915

(sEAL) (SEAL)

* Grant Platteville, lnc., By: Jim Bergman, * Grant Plattevllle, lnc., By: Erian Frltz,

(sEAr)
*Gtat Plattevi-11-e, Irrc., By: Gæy Fbitz

GUARANTY

The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees payment of all sums due and to become due under the

aboveNote, including {without limitation) principal, interest and costs and expelues of collection.

Dated 2015

GUARAIT{TOR:

(SEAL)

(SEAL)

(SEAL)

't Jim Bergman, lndivldually * Brian Frltz, lndividually

* Gary Frit:,,Irdividuâ[y

NOTE: TTIIS IS Ä STANDARD FORM. .ANY MODIFICÂTION TO THIS FORM SIIOULD BE CLEARLY IÐENTIFTED.

FIXEDRATENOTE
rType lame below sigaarures.

FORM NO. r6flX)3

INFGPROO ww.intóPloloñs.com

@2003 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN



0612612015 1:37:17 PM Page 1

City of Platteville/Grant Platteville, lnc.

Compound Period Monthly

NominalAnnual Rate..,. : 2.500 o/o

CASH FLOW DATA
Prah/o* @ù"*

Event Date Amount Number Period End Date

1

203
1

1

2
3

Loan
Payment
Payment

0612612015
0712612015
0612612032

265,000.00
1,047.O7

140,380.41

Payment lnterest Principal

Monthly 0512612032

Balance

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization

Date

Loan 0612612A15
1 07126t2015
2 A812612015
3 0912612015
4 10t26t2915
5 1112612015
6 1212612015

2015 Totals

7 0112612016
8 A212612016
9 0312612016

10 04126t2Aß
11 0512612016
12 0612612016
13 4712612A16
14 0812612016
15 0912612016
16 1A12612A16
17 11126t2016
18 1212612016

2016 Totals

19 0112612017
20 a212612017
21 0312612017
22 0412612017
23 05126t2A17
24 0612612017
25 0712612017
26 0812612017
27 A912612017
28 1012612017
29 1112612017
30 1212612017

265,000.00
264,505.01
264,008.99
263,511.94
263,013.85
262,514.73
262,014.57

261,513.36
261,011.11
260,507.81
260,003.46
259,498.06
258,991.61
258,484.11
257,975.55
257,465.93
256,955.25
256,443.54
255,930.69

255,416.81
254,901.86
254,385.84
253,868.74
253,350.56
252,831.30
252,310.96
251,789.54
251,267.03
250,743.43
259,218.74
249,692.96

1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
6,292.42

1,A47.07
1,047.07
1,447.O7
1,047.07
1,O47.47
1,047.O7
1,047.O7
1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,047.47
1,447.47
1,447.07

12,564.84

1,447.O7
1,047.A7
1,O47.O7
1,447.O7
1,047.A7
1,447.47
1,047.07
1,447.47
1,O47.O7
1,947.07
1,447.O7
1,447.47

552.08
551.05
550.02
548.98
547.95
546.91

3,296.99

545.86
544.82
543.77
542.72
541.67
540.62
539.57
538.5'l
537.45
536.39
535.32
534.26

6,480.96

533.19
532.12
531.05
529.97
528.89
527.81
526.73
525.65
524.56
523.47
522.38
521.29

494.99
496.02
497.O5
498.09
499.12
500.16

2,985.43

501.21
542.25
503.30
504.35
505.40
506.45
507.50
508.56
509.62
510.68
511.75
512.81

6,083.88

513.88
514.95
516.02
517.10
518.18
519.26
52434
521.42
522.51
523.60
524.69
525.78



0612612A15 t37:17 PM Page 2

City of Platteville/Grant Platteville, lnc.

Date Payment lnterest Principal Balance

2O17 Totals

31 01t26t2018
32 02t26t2018
33 0312612Aß
34 0412612A18
35 4512612018
36 0612612018
37 0712612018
38 0812ç12918
39 0912612018
40 10t26t2018
41 11t2612018
42 1212ç12A18

2018 Totals

43 0112612019
44 02126t2019
45 0312612019
46 0412612019
47 05126t2019
48 06t2612019
49 0712612019
50 0812612919
51 0912612019
52 1012612019
53 1112612019
54 12t26t2019

2019 Totals

55 01t26t2020
56 0212612020
57 0312612020
5B 0412612020
59 05126t2020
60 0612612020
61 0712612020
62 0812612A20
63 A9n612020
64 1012612020
65 1112612020
66 1212612020

2020 Totals

67 A112612A21
68 A212612021
69 0312612021
70 a412612021
71 0512612021

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,O47.07
1,047.O7
1,047.07
1,447 .07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07

12,564.84

'1,047.07
1,047.07
1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,047.07

12,564.94

1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.97
1,O47.O7
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,O47.O7
1,447.07
1,447.07
1,047.47

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,447.47
1,447.47
1,047.07
1,447.07

6,327.11

520.19
519.10
518.00
516.89
515.79
514.68
513.57
512.46
51r.35
510.23
509.11
507.99

6,169.36

506.87
50s.74
504.62
503.49
502.35
501.22
500.08
498.94
497.80
496.66
495.51
494.36

6,007.64

493.21
492.06
490.90
489.74
488.58
487.42
486.25
485.08
483.91
482.74
481.56
480.38

5,841.83

479.24
478.A2
476.83
475.65
474.46

6,237.73

526,88
527.97
529.07
530.18
531.28
532.39
533.50
534.61
535.72
536.84
537.96
539.08

6,395.48

540.20
541.33
542.45
543.58
544.72
545.85
546,99
548.13
549.27
550.41
551.56
552.71

6,557.20

553.86
555.01
556.17
557.33
558,49
559.65
560.82
561.99
563.16
564.33
565.51
566.69

6,723.01

567.87
569.05
570.24
571.42
572.61

249,166.08
248,638.11
248,109.04
247,578.86
247,047.58
246,515.19
245,981.69
245,447.Q8
244,911.36
244,374.52
243,836.56
243,297.48

242,757.28
242,215.95
241,673.50
241,129.92
240,585.20
240,039.35
239,492.36
238,944.23
238,394.96
237,844.55
237,292.99
236,740.28

236,186.42
235,631.41
235,075.24
234,517.91
233,959.42
233,399.77
232,838.95
232,276.96
231,713.8Q
231,149.47
230,583.96
230,017.27

229,449.44
228,880.35
228,310.11
227,738.69
227,166$8



0612612015 1:37:17 PM Page 3

City of Platteville/Grant Platteville, lnc.

Payment lnterest Principal Balance

72 06126t2021
73 07t26t2021
74 08t26t2021
75 A912612021
76 10t26t2021
77 11t26t2021
78 12126t2021

2021 Totals

79 01126t2022
80 02126!2022
81 03t26t2022
82 04126t2022
83 0512612022
84 06t26t2022
85 0712612022
86 0812612022
87 09126t2022
88 1012612022
89 11t26t2022
90 1212612022

2022Totals

91 A1/2612023
92 02126t2023
93 03t26t2023
94 0412612023
95 4512612023
96 0612612023
97 07t26t2023
98 08126t2023
99 09t26t2023

100 10t26t2023
101 1112612A23
1A2 12t26t2023

2023 Totals

103 41126t2024
104 A2[26t2024
105 03126t2024
106 04126/2A24
107 05126t2024
108 06t26t2024
109 07126t2024
110 A8/2612024
111 09126nA24
112 1012612024
113 1112612024
114 12126t2A24

1,047.07
1,047.97
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047 .O7

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,047.07
1,447,07
1,047.07
1,047.O7
't,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047,O7
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047,07
1,047 .07

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,Q47.07
1,A47.07
1,447.07
1,047 .07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047.07
1,047.47
1,047.07
1,047.07

12,564.84

1,Q47.O7
1,447.O7
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047.07
1,047.A7
1,047.07
1,O47.O7
1,047.A7
1,047.A7

226,592,27
226,017.27
225,441.O7
224,863.67
224,285.07
223,705.26
223,124.24

222,542.01
221,958.57
221,373.91
220,788.44
220,200.95
219,612.63
219,023.99
218,432.32
217,84432
217,247.08
216,652.61
216,056.90

215,459.95
214,861.75
214,262.31
213,661.62
213,059.68
212,456.49
211,852.03
211,246.32
210,639.35
210,031.11
209,421.60
208,810.83

208,198.78
207,585.46
206,970.86
206,354.98
205,737.82
205,119.37
204,499.ô3
203,878.60
203,256.28
242,632.66
202,007.74
201,381.52

473.26
472.07
47A.87
469.67
468.47
467.26
466.05

5,671.91

464.84
463.63
462.41
461.20
459.98
458.75
457.53
456.30
455.07
453.83
452.60
451.36

5,497.50

450.12
448,87
447.63
446.38
445.13
443.87
442.62
441.36
44A.10
438.83
437.56
436.30

5,318.77

435.O2
433.75
432.47
431.19
429.91
428.62
427.33
426.04
424.75
423.45
422.15
420.85

573.81
575.00
576.20
577.40
578.60
579.81
581.02

6,893.03

582.23
583.44
584,66
585.87
587.09
588.32
589.54
590.77
592.00
593.24
594.47
595.71

7,067,34

596.95
598.20
599.44
600.69
601.94
603.20
604.45
605.71
606.97
608.24
609.51
610.77

7,246.07

412.05
613.32
614.60
615.88
617.16
618.45
619.74
621.O3
622.32
623.62
624,92
626.22



A612612015 1:37:'17 PM Page 4

City of Platteville/Grant Platteville, lnc.

Date Payment lnterest Principal Balance

2A24Totals

115 A1D612025
116 0212612025
117 AA2612025
118 0412612025
119 0512612A25
120 0612612025
121 0712612025
122 08t26t2025
123 09t26t2025
124 1012612025
125 11126t2025
126 1212612025

2025 Totals

127 0112612026
128 0212612026
't29 A312612A26
130 041261202õ
131 0512612026
132 0612612026
133 07126t2026
134 0812612026
135 A912612026
136 1012612026
137 11t2612026
138 1212612A26

2026 Totals

139 01t26t2027
140 0212612027
141 03126t2027
142 0412612027
143 A512612027
'r44 A612612Q27
145 0712612027
14ß O8t2612027
147 0912612027
148 1012612A27
149 1112612A27
150 1212612027

2027 Totals

151 0112612A28
152 0212612028
153 03126Í2t28
154 0412612A28
155 A5Í2612A28

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.47
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07

12,564.84

1,947.O7
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,447.07
1,447.O7
1,O47.O7
1,947.07
1 ,047.O7
1,047.O7

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,447.07
1,447.O7
1,447.07
1,447.O7
1,447.O7
1,047.07
1,947.O7
1,447.07
1,047.07

12,564.84

1,047.07
1,447.O7
1,047.07
1,447.O7
1,447.O7

5,135.53

419.54
418,24
416.93
415.61
414.30
412.98
411.66
410.34
409.01
407.68
406.35
405.01

4,947.65

403.68
402.34
400.99
399.65
398.30
396.95
395.59
394.23
392.87
391.51
390.15
388.78

4,755.04

387.41
386.03
384.65
383.27
381.89
380.51
379.12
377.72
376.33
374.93
373.53
372.13

4,557.52

370.72
369.31
367.90
366.49
365.07

7,429.31

627.53
628.83
630.14
631.46
632.77
634.09
635.41
636.73
638.06
639.39
640.72
642.06

7,617.19

643.39
644.73
646.08
647.42
648.77
650.12
651.48
õs2.84
654.20
655.56
656.92
658.29

7,809.80

659.66
661.04
662.42
663.80
665.18
666.56
667.95
669.35
674.74
672.14
673.54
674.94

8,007.32

676.35
677.76
679.17
680.58
682.00

200,753.99
200,125.16
199,495.02
198,863.56
198,230.79
197,596.70
196,961.29
196,324.56
195,686.50
195,047.11
194,406.39
193,784.33

193,120.94
192,476.21
191,830.13
191,182.71
190,533.94
189,883.82
189,232.34
188,579.50
187,925.30
187,269.74
186,612.82
185,954.53

185,294.87
184,633.83
183,971.41
'183,307.61

182,642.43
181,975.87
181347.s2
180,638.57
179,967.83
179,295.69
178,622.15
177,947.21

177,270.86
176,593.10
175,913.93
175,233.35
174,551.35



0612612015 1:37:17 PM Page 5

Gity of Platteville/Grant Platteville, lnc.

Payment lnterest Principal

158 9612612A28
157 A712612928
158 0812612028
159 0912612028
160 1012612028
161 1112612028
162 1212612028

2ß28Totals

163 01!2612029
164 0212612029
165 CI312612029
166 0412612029
167 0512612029
168 0612ô1202s
169 Ð7t2612029
17A 0812612029
171 0912612029
172 1012612029
173 11128t2029
174 1212612029

2029 Totals

175 0112612030
176 02t2612030
177 0312612A30
178 0412612030
179 A512612030
180 06t2612030
181 0712612030
182 08126t203A
183 0912612A30
184 1A12612æA
185 1112612030
186 12126!2030

2030 Totals

187 01t2612031
188 02t2612A31
189 0312812A31
190 0412612031
191 05t2612031
't92 0612612031
193 0712612031
194 A812612A31
195 0912612031
196 1012612031
197 1112612031
198 1212612031

1,047.O7
1,047.O7
1,047.07
1,047.A7
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047.07

12,564.84

1,447.07
1,947.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,ç47.O7
1,047.07
1,O47.07
1,O47.07
1,047.O7
1,947.07
1,047.07

12,564.84

1,047.97
1,047.97
1,047.07
1,O47.O7
1,O47.07
1,047.07
1,047.O7
1,047.O7
1,O47.47
1,047.47
1,047.O7
1,O47.07

12,564.84

'1,047.47
1,047.Q7
1,O47.O7
1,447.07
1,047.47
1,047.O7
1,447.47
1,447.O7
1,047.O7
1,047.O7
1,A47.47
1,447.47

363.65
362.22
3ô0.80
359.37
357.94
356.50
355.06

4,355.03

353.62
352,17
350.73
349.28
347,82
346.37
344.91
343.44
341.98
340.51
339.04
337.56

4,147.43

336.08
334.60
333.12
331.63
330.14
328.65
327.15
325.65
324.15
322.64
321.13
319.62

3,934.56

318.'10
316.58
315.06
313.54
312.01
310.48
308.94
347.41
305.87
304.32
302.77
341.22

683.42
684.85
686.27
687.70
689.13
690.57
692.01

8,209.81

693.45
694.90
696.34
697.79
699.25
700.70
702.16
703.63
705.09
706.56
708.03
709.51

8,417.41

710.99
712.47
713.95
715.44
716.93
718.42
719.92
721.42
722.92
724.43
725.94
727.45

8,630.28

728.97
730.49
732.01
733.53
735.06
736.59
738.13
739.66
741.20
742.75
744.30
745.85

173,867.93
173,183.08
172,496.81
171,809.11
171,119.98
174,429.41
'169,737.40

169,043.95
168,349.05
167,652.71
166,954.92
166,255.67
165,554.97
164,852.81
164,149.18
163,444.09
162,737.53
162,Q29.50
161 ,319.99

160,609.00
159,896.53
159,182.58
158,467.14
157,750.21
157,031 .79
156,311 .87
155,590.45
154,867.53
154,143.14
153,417.16
152,689.71

151,960.74
151,234.25
154,498.24
149,764.71
149,029.65
148,293.06
147,5õ4.93
146,815.27
146,074.07
145,331.32
1M,587.02
143,841.17



01612612015 1:37:17 PM Page 6

City of Platteville/Grant Platteville, lnc.

Date Payment Principal Balance

2031 Totals

199 AU26l2ß32
200 0a2d2032
2s1 æ126t2A32
202 Ul28l2A32
203 CI51?:6i2s32
204 06/2612032

2832 Totals

Grand Totals

12,564.84

1,047.07
'1,04:7.07
1,047.07
1,047.07
1,047.Q7

140,380.41
145,615,76

352,935.62

8,848.54

747.40
748.96
750.52
752.08
753.6õ

140,088.56
143,84',1.17

265,000.00

M3,493.77
142,344,81
141,594.29
149,942.21
140,088.50

0.00

3,716.30

29s,67
2s8.11
296,55
294,99
293.42
291.85

1,774.59

87,935.62



EXIIIBIT I)

Street and Infrastructure Improvements

Water Service upgrading and installation of fire hydrant
Water Main replacement and upgrade
Street reconstruction
Engineering

Total

s6,975
$30,240
$59,000
$13.78s
$110,000



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Title:
Conditional Use Permit:

Policy Änalysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home occupation for a Massage Therapy business out of
the residence. The primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday through Saturday - 12:00 p,m. to 8:00 p.m. All
client appointments are scheduled beforehand, with no more than one customer at the location at the same time. Parking is available
in the driveway, and no physical changes are proposed to the property or the structure. The applicant will be the only employee.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission considered this request at their July 6th meeting and recommended approval.

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home Occupation for a massage therapy busiless, as
described above, atI575 Edgewood Court.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the home occupation as requested.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that annly)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

Budset Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
Date: July 7,2015



STAFF REPORT

f'Ll{TTEVILLECITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CommunityPlanning&DevelopmentDepartmentwlscoffi

Meeting Dates: Plan Comrnission - Jaly 6,2015
Common Council - July 1.4,2015 (Information)

July 28,2015 (Action)

Re: Conditional Use permit

Case #: PC15-CU03-17

Applicant: sharon Lisle - Massage for Holistic wellness LLC

Location: 1575 Edgewood Court

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Residential R-2 High Density Residential

North Residential R-2 High Density Residential
South Residential R-3 High Density Residential
East Residential/Yacant R-2 High Density Residential
West Residential/Vacant R-3/R-2 High Density Residential

I. BACKGROUND

1' The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home
occupation at1575 Edgewood Court.

II. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

2. The applicant wants to operate a Massage Therapy business out of the residence. The
primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday through Saturday -12:00
p'm. to 8:00 p.m. All client appointments are scheduled beforehand, with no more than one
customer at the location at the same time. The applicant is a licensed and certified massage
therapist, and she will be the only employee.

3. The location has off-street parking available in the driveway of the residence. The
applicant has designated an existing room in the house for business space. There will be no
modifications to the strucfure and no exterior signage.



UI. STAFF ANALYSIS

4' \¡Vhen considering a Conditional Use perrnit, consideration must be given to the standards
listed in Section 22.13' Specifically, this section allows for the issuanãe of a Conditional Use
Permit when it is shown that the "uses and structures are in accordance with the purpose
and intent of (the Zormg) Ordinance and are found not to be hazardous, harmful-, ofiensive,
or otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or the
community." The proposed business use appears to be in compliance with these
requirements.

5. Inte¡sive home occupations are a conditional use in ali residential districts. They are subject
to all of the requirements of the district in which the use is located, and also to the
requirements of Section22.06 of the ZontngOrdinance. The proposed business would be in
compliance with these requirements.

TV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an úrtensive Home
Occupation for a massage therapy business, as described above, atISTS Edgewood Court.

ATTACHMENTS:

1.. Location Map

LSTSEdgewood Ct. - Home Occupation CUp



ç^)
t-
C
-Jr

l-11
(,/\

i

n
iJ

rnlln0

,qìr

,g)

-r')
ssgt

qr,o->,-
o-Ê_
$/E



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL NOTE Original x Update

ity and RDA Loan Extension: Bayley Buildins - 85187 E. Main Street

Ana Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
In2007 the Common Council and Redevelopment Authority (RDA) approved a low-interest loan to assist with the renovation of the
Bayley Building (Change of Seasons) at 85 East Main Street. The loan was made available through the Underutilized Property
Improvement Program that was established to encourage the renovation and improvement of buildings in the downtown area,

The approved loan was for $320,000, and was provided to assist with completing building improvements necessary to convert the
then-vacant upper floor of the building into 8 apartments. The loan had the following terms: loan at 5.160/o, amortized over 26 years,
with a balloon payment due on August 1,2012, The financial assistance was essentially a pass-through loan. The RDA/City
borrowed the money from American Bank and passed it through to the applicant at the same interest rate and terms.

In20l2, the property owner requested a delay of this balloon payment by three years, until August 1,2015, and also requested an
additional $36,500 to consolidate some debt on the property. The City and RDA agreed to both requests.

The current balance on the primary loan is approximately 5261,457 with an interest rate of 1.75%. This is a pass-thru loan that was
made with Livingston State Bank. The balance on the secondary loan is approximately $29,121, which was made utilizing RDA
funds at 5.16%. The properfy owner has a total debt to the City of approximately $290,578.

The property owner is now requesting a delay of this balloon payment by two years, until August 1,2017. The property owner is
hoping this additional time period will allow them to reduce the debt and increase the equity they have in the property enough to allow
them to obtain conventional financing.

Other Information:
The property has a current assessed value of9598,400, which has not changed in several years.

A private investor (Joe Grant) has a frst mortgage on the property (5492,203 current balance) and a fourth mortgage. The Cþ and
RDA have a second mortgage and a fifth mortgage. A previous City loan to the property owner has been paid off, which was secured
by a third mortgage.

The building owner has met with Livingston State Bank, Mound City Bank and Clare Bank regarding obtaining conventional
financing for the property. None of these entities are interested at this time due to the value of the property compared to the debt on
the property. The banks suggested having an updated appraisal completed for the property, which has not been done.

Additional cash flow and expense information for the Bayley Group is attached. Tax return information for the Bayley Group is
available if desired.

The RDA will be considering this request at their July 27h meeting.

If the loan extension is approved, Staffwill need to work with the bank to draft new loan documents. It is anticipated that a new loan
could be obtained for around 2Yo. Staff would also need to draft new loan documents for the extended loan to the Bayley Group.

The Council also needs to discuss the rate for a new loan to the Bayley Group.

Impact Of Adontins Proposal:
Approving the request would allow the property owner to delay the loan payment until August | , 2017 , which will provide more time
to obtain long-term financing for the pro.ject.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that annly)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
X Increasesexpenditures

_ Increases revenues
X Delays repayment of the loan.

Budeet Effect:
X Expenditure authorized in budget (partially)

_ No change to budget required
X Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
Approval will delay the payment, but since this is a pass-through loan, it will have limited fiscal impact on the CiW.



Budget Arnenduent No" No Budcôt Amendment Reouired x

Account Number Account Nams
Budget
Frior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Furtd cc Aceount Obieet

Totals

Department: Community & Development
redBr JoeCarroll 2r.24ß



Bayley Group LLC

Profit/Loss Com pa rison

Rent

lnterest lncome

Misc lncome

lncome
Date ttlL4l2Ot4

84,562.96

20L3

99,364.95

20L2

98,526.68

20tL

96,904.94

2010

98,444.37

2009

63,386.60

2.78

L,O44.30

Return Security Deposit

Rental Inspection Fees

Bank Service Charges

Depreciation

Garbage Disposal

lnsurance

lnterest Expense

Legal & Prof Fees

License/Permits

Meals & Ent

Real Estate Taxes
*Real Estate Taxes

Repairs & Maint
Sub Contractor
Supplies

Utilities

Totallncome

Net lncome

Total Expenses

Subtotal
Net lncome for tax purposes

Expenses

84,562.96

2,960.00

8L,602.96

1_6.00

2,318.00

723.45

r25.OO

6,678.92

22,747.93

70.00

3,O42.O2

708.03

3,593.00

99,364.95

2,876.00

96,488.95

805.00
43.00

26,404.O0

2,308.00

47,036.75

919.63

9,451.68

s61.98
477.86

4,290.57

98,526.68

s00.00

98,026.68

10.00

930.00

2,1"51.00

34.67

60.00

13,759.69

L50.00

736.24

245.56

2,778.30

96,904.84

2,394.32

94,510.52

32.00

1,L73.32

L,964.00

5,450.23

145.00

7,t74.68

1,507.82

4,000.94

24,LLt.39

98,444.3t
1,933.36

96,510.95

L2.OO

t,298.20
1,925.00

2,704.25

525.00

238.70

ro,3t8.52

21,505.89

5,843.49

8,643.54

64,433.68

0.00

64,433.68

194.00

L7,899.00

1,,239.L7

1,619.00

54,477.51

4,746.64
347.OO

6,885.13

94.42

55.70

r,32t.72

40,o22.35

4L,580.61_

4L,580.6L

92,298.47

4,190.48

4,L90.48

20,255.46

77,771,.22

77,77r.22

45,553.38

48,957.L4

48,957.L4

53,0L4.59 88,879.23

43,496.36 -24,445.55

43,496.36 -24,445.55



**Mortgage Payments

"+Depreciation

"+lnterest
Cashflow

Cashflow after debt payments (CADA)

Breakeven income
Assuming bldg is 1/2 residential and t/2 Commercial sq/ ft/

Floor 1 rents needed per square foot
Floor 3 residential rents per sq ft

Floor 1 rents per square foot
Basement rents

Rent per square foot needed
Coomercial rents needed per square foot above and basement

New advertised rate
Basement advertisde rate

New rents if commercial rents achieved

New rents if basement achieved

Advertised rates Highway 80 & 1-50

Dubuque downtown
Mount Horeb

RDA Loan Proceeds

Joe Grant-Loan Proceeds

0.00

0.00

41_,590.61

9L,994.00
-50,4L3.39

L33,574.61,

21,000.00

S g.o¿

$ +.os

5

5 o.¡o
s 3.60

S ro.oo

5 s.oo
70,000.00

21,000.00

S zo.oo

s 11.s0

S rg.oo

26,404.OO

47,036.75

77,63r.23

9L,994.00

-!4,362.77
96,184.49

21_,000.00

9.64

4.63

4.58

1.03

10.00

3.00

70,000.00

21,000.00

20.00

11.s0
13.00

0.00

0.00

77,77t.22
91",994.00

-r4,222.79
L69,765.22

21,000.00

S g.o¿

S ¿.og

s

S s.os

S r.oz
S ro.oo

S ¡.oo
70,000.00

2L,000.00

s 20.00

s 11.s0

S r:.oo

0.00

0.00

48,957.L4

91,994.00
-43,036.86

1,40,95L.L4

21,000.00

9.64

4.63

6.71-

3.O7

10.00

3.00

70,000.00

21,000.00

20.00

LL.50

13.00

36,250.00

0.00

0.00

43,496.36

91,994.00
-48,497.64

L35,490.36

2L,000.00

S g.o¿

5 ¿.og

s

5 o.¿s

$ ¡.¿s
S ro.oo

S g.oo

70,000.00

2L,000.00

s 20.00

s 11.s0

S rg.oo

17,899.00

54,477.51

47,930.96
91,994.00

-44,063.O4

67,548.45

21,000.00

9.64

4.63

3.22

3.15

10.00

3.00

70,000.00

21,000.00

20.00

L1_.50

L3.00

s

5

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

s
s

5

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

s

22,747.93 30,000.00



June 19, 201.5

Platteville RDA Committee

Dear RDA Committee,

We are writing to ask that you consider extending the City of Platteville sponsored RDA loan balloon
payment deadlines to the Bayley Group for the Bayley building located at 87 E. Main Street in platteville
from August 2015 to August 2017.

ln 2OO7 , Mark lhm and I began a project which would save the Bayley building from years of neglect and
disrepair. The roof on the buildíng was in desperate need of replacement, and water literally was
pouring into the vacant second story of the structure. Our renovation of the project was done wíth an
eye toward preserving the h¡story of the building and its prominence as an anchor structure of
Platteville's Main Street. ln 2009, we began leasing the eight apartments created through the
renovation and continued to rent to Change of Seasons - an established tenant that draws numerous
shoppers to the downtown district.

Due to the unforeseen economic downturn which occurred in 2008-2009, the resulting changes to the
lending industry have made it increasingly difficult to secure permanent financíng for the project. We
have made progress toward paying down the debt on the project, but are st¡ll not at a point where we
are able to secure permanent financing; this is primarily due to the low assessment of 87 E. Main Street
which leaves us undercapitalized on the property. The low valuation of the property, which as we have
mentioned in the past we believe is due to the undervaluing of the property based on the traditional
method of valuing real estate. At the December 2014 meeting of the RDA committee we discussed the
possibility of using the payment in lieu of taxes to have another assessment done on the property using
other real estate valuation methods such as GRM (Gross Rent Multiplier) or the Cap Rate to provide a

more realistic evaluation of the propertt's value if it were to be sold. lt is our firm belief that the
property should have a value of 5900,000 to S1,000,000 based on these methods of valuation.

We continue to be in conversation with lenders to secure financing for the property, but believe in order
for that financing effort to be successful, the RDA must stay financially involved in the project.

We will be happy to supply the committee with profitlloss statements, The Bayley Group, LLC income
tax returns, and other necessary documentation as needed.

We would welcome the opportunity to speak with the committee in person on or before the July 27th

meet¡ng,



ln 2007 Bayley Group, LLC was formed to renovate and create a higher and better use for the property located at 85 East
Main Platteville, Wisconsin.

At that time the building was underutilized containing a commercial owner and tenant the Change of Seasons.

The tax assessed value of the property at that time was $137,900.

The intent was to purchase the property and create downtown living spaces and a higher quality commercial use. At that
time without public assistance the "But For" showed the ability to command a total investment of at most $5g6,580. The
public investment spurred the investment of over $850,000 and has been catalytic to the Platteville area. Since then
Hartig Drug, Super Walmart, Duncan Donuts, a new Bank building and, and other developments have happened due to
this market confidence builder. Moreover, as many of you know a new Hotel, Library, and other development is on the
horizon.

While the investment has paid area economic multiplier benefits a commercially increased value paying tenants have not
be achieved.

The property did not achieve its intended RDA based value of over $937,000- 91,000,000 value.

The property is now assessed at $598,400 (See Grant County Land records below) but has a capital investment load of
$790,841. Cash flows have incrementally increased but not achieved levels to support current capital investment nor an
assessed value of $900,000 to $1,000,000.

The economic downturn hampered commercial tenant attraction, but residential apartments now totaling 8 create a
significant spending multiplier in the area. An estimate of 16 resident at $25,000 attracts $400,000 in area spending that
would have othenruise not been available!

The project still needs the "But Fornn assistance ol $292,738 as the total investment to value continues to be
$192,441 below the assessed value at $598,400 versus total investment of $790,841. Just in additional property



tax dollars the property used to pay area property taxes of $3,692.82 but now pays $14,466.32, that is $g6,192 in
additional area property tax revenues since project start. While we continue to bear the burden of this area
economic driver we respectfully request an 18 month extension on our RDA loans.

The plan moving fonruard is to do the following to create the higher and better use of the property and achieve the goals
prescribed in the original business plan.

1. We have an architectural plan which would provide for better use of commercial condos.
2. Those plans also show better use of the lower level.
3. We have engaged JD Milburn, who is marketing the spaces to Department Stores that locate in college

communities and that will make use of space. He has started a web presence and the building can be found on
Yp.com, Yelp, Google, Facebook and other areas. He intends to build a website and will contact no less than 25
large tenants who consider downtown locations. Just the contact of those possible entities may provide a space
user for the Bayley or ripple benefits to other parts of the community.

4. lf additional tenant income can be achieved then the property should have no problem attracting private financing
to extinguish and payoff the RDA and public help.

Lastly the RDA should be commended as this investment over the years has changed the landscape of a previously
underused area of Wisconsin. Coming from abandoned gas stations, buildings, and other vacant lots to today's up and
coming local economy has been although painfully rewarding, but something the Bayley Group, LLC and its members
Mark lhm and the Charles's intended to do.

We look for your input and questions. Attached is the original business plan.



,t'(-'cft
:il Â,rp5 ¡ I

,r{,i;, l:t rïij rl.:: ii :iilllll

t SuEgettcd Sites t/ Wrb Sli{e Gall.ry I lmported from l[ ll Lewo

t' ¿l i,rrf;Ð-'l;S
I 5 ûtnerbookm*s

!! r, i! .,rr (,; .:ri:;1,il¡ ffi ü $þ ** Wg
=l

,a

[) www"grantcountylåndrecÕrds.comlüCSWebFoüal/Seor rch,aspx ,./

Sar rposr€red h

lo visø¡ a list sf results.

The public user nanre is public. The pubfic pas;sword ís public.
Effective l$March?t15, ttre p*blic WLL be able lo search by narne,

Lrlh kÈru¡ :ô0å!vTÈiçJG.

Rårel $Êarch | $til Seaeh

AsËessmênts

Ártdrgs tiun¡¡jpdity pLSÍTræt AIL pdcel #

sn
L:t

rÆ



ì!|

.t. ill {
l'9:.È
Ei "Ê
:,tB¡.ô

FI

:l

-l

tl

':.a'

Ímt
I

,Ð

*

ITll

{

êv

*
Ð
F
ù.

g
P
o
th

æ
Ë

,g
o

4

a

É

ô)

l¡J
ø
È
4
€
3
3

e0
g

ñt-
û
Ëi

o

r

-Ë qr

û-(l
-cô-
'o'8(ç
3 qõ
o Ë9
¡¡i aåË '-dE p.:
I 9-ä

- ø-
od=
h o5

€ õ..ô
c S?c È*0g .Èg
: 

=6
gY o?
ðE E 9
EIJ Fñ
Þ-^ Eã,1t- -!] ü
Ë I ã.à
o'i o -Qtre Êui

0
t-

_*

ã

;
o

å
E
Ë

Ë

fi

t¡|

t¡t
g

{

IÍ

*

r;
5
É
()

Ð

it
U

F
o
rÁ
tl
o
û

-g\
c
ãc

lü

ï
3

tu



The Bayley Group, LLC
75 Maple Court

Platteville, Wl 53818
Principal's

M a rk I h m -6 08-348-7 283, 608-7 78 -7 283 ( M o bi le)
ihmbuilders@centurytel. net

Amy & Adam Charles 608-574-6419
storationrOomail.com

6t11t07

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proiect: The Bayley Group, LLC (A Wisconsin Limited Liability Company) has purchased the
building located at 85 East Main Street Platteville, Wisconsin. The principals intend to rehabilitate the two (2)
stories building into upper floor apartments, and retain the bottom floors as retail condominiums.

Description of our market:

The project we believe will draw from three primary markets. A 5, 10, and 15 minute drive time from
downtown Platteville. We analyze this market to determine if the apartment and retail component can sustain
a financial feasible rent level to create and support our projected building costs. We also analyze the area to
determine if the project spaces will be absorbed within a reasonable time. This helps our firm plan for
financing, cash flow, and ultimately a first cut estimate of value.

Drive Time
5
Minutes

10
Minutes

15
Minutes

2006 Median HHI $46,1 56 $46,1 48 $45,552

Median Apartment Rents $379.00 $376.00 $373.00
Average Gross
Aoartment Rents $460.00 $459.00 $457.00

Rent Analysis

The 2000 Census reports the above rent rates. Those rates apply to 1-bedroom apartments. The area has
supported rents of $570 for a 2 bedroom including utilities as affordable. HUD guidelines for Grant County
report $519 for lower income rents, with the upper most at 65% of income at $782. Using a 50% income
guideline provides for $617lmo 2 bedrooms with utilities. The project is using rents of $600/mo as its rental
income component.

HUD Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) suggest the 80% LMI as $35,100 as the median income
level. That income divided by 12 to account for monthly median income available for housing suggests
$2,925, using 30 of income dedicated to rental suggests upper most affordable rents at $877.50. So in
summary the 600/mo with utilities is a fair and acceptable rent estimate for the downtown Platteville rental
housing market. This rent level should also serve to provide for an acceptable and feasible lease up period.

Absorption Analysis

To determine market absorption for a household, one must analyze, population growth, historical housing unit
Page 1 of I



growth, and narrow those estimates down to a market person that might become a renter. ln this market, one
heavily influenced by the 5,900 seasonal university student populations, evaluation of student admission
growth is another essential component to absorption.

1) Population growth: The 1990-2000 comparison report includes the following population facts.
a) 5 Minute range, reported 10,256 people in 1990 and 10,418 in 2000, for a (1 62) (.160/0) growth rate.

i) The 5 minute range also reported 1,481 renter units in 1990 growing to 1,599 (118) (.77o/o) in 2000.
The equates to an absorption rate of 11.8 units per year.

b) 10 Minute range, reported 11 ,873 in 1 990 and 1 2,083 in 2000, Íor a (210) (.1 8%) growth rate.
i) The 10 minute range also reported 1,620 renter units in 1990 growing to 1,749 (129) (.77o/o)in

2000. The equates to an absorption rate of 12.9 units per year.
c) 15 Minute range, reported 14,131in 1990 and 14,333 in 2000, for a (202) (.14%) growth rate.

i) The 15 minute range also reported 1 ,823 renter units in 1990 growing to 1,947 (29 (.66%) in
2000. The equates to an absorption rate of 12.4 units per year.

Vacancy of housing units has ranged as follows.

1) 5 Minute range, reported 174 units in 2000 (4.8%) that is projected to increase to 191 (5.2%) in 2011 .

2) 10 Minute range, reported 212 units in 2000 (5%) that is projected to increase to 239 (5.4Yo) in 2011 .

3) 15 Minute range, reported 275 units in 2000 (5.3%) that is projected to increase to 289 (5.4%) in 2011

UW-Platteville reports 5,700 students. Of these 5,300 are Platteville residents, and 2,200 are students living
in the dorms. This equates to 42o/o of the enrolled population finding housing alternatives beside dorms.

The Tri-State lnitiative of UW-Platteville is to grow student by 2,000 by the year 2011. This equates to 500
students per year, of which 21Q per year will find housing outside of the dorms. Of course the University may
commission additional dorm housing.

Based on the above analysis, a 7 unit upstairs apartment complex could be built and all of the room absorbed
in one year. This is based on a historical absorption rate of approximately 12 rental units per year, and the
need for 210 student housings need.

Building permits have ranged as follows:

Year
#
Permits

YTY
Chanoe

2003 447
2004 416 -31

2005 435 19
2006 421 -14

The permits are steady and don't show unusual spikes, indicating significant market speculation. Completive
project details of the permits are listed below.

So it safe to say that this project, with its average rents should lease up in less than a year after completion.
Of course, the project would find significant absorption stress if the area has rental projects on the drawing
board to accommodate 250 new multi housing units for the area.

We find 3 main projects on the current drawing board. Fox Ridge, ATK lnvestments, and Oak Creek Woods.
Those projects total approximately 245 units. With these planned projects, we feel absorption of these units
will occur in a financially reasonable period (less than 18 months).

Page 2 of I



Business Plan

Tenant Descriptions:

The building is projected to house 7 units above; the units will range from 2-3 bedrooms, and be 1,200 sq. ft.
The bottom retail floor contains 7,000 sq. ft. being rented for $1/sq. ft. and locked up untilApril 2007. The
basement contains 7,000 sq ft. and forms a part of the present lease. lt's estimated that market rents for this
space could command $3-4 per sq. ft. for the upper retail space, and $1 -2lsq. ft. for the basement space.
This could add an additional $26,000 - $42,000 in annual income to the project.

Current sfafus: The firm formed a Limited Liability Company (LLC) under chapter 180 of the
Wisconsin $ Statues its sole purpose would be to hold, and manage this real estate project and facilitate the
sell the rights to the Historic Tax credits The firm is preparing pertinent information to facilitate the sale of the
tax credits.

Fundíng plans: The projects present capitalization plan totals $939,500 broken down as follows:
(The budget and funding plan is subject to change based upon final negotiations)

USES SOURCES Totals

TOTAL
Bank
Loan

HTC
Eouitv Eouitv RDA CDBG

Purchase Price s304.500 $250,000 $0 $50.000 $4.500 s304.500
Develoo 7 Aoartments $359.874 s0 $114,500 $0 s140,374 $105,000 $359,874

Front Facade $100.000 $0 s20.500 $69,500 $10,000 $100.000

Side & Rear Facade $35,000 $0 s0 $35.000 $35,000

Roof $45,000 $45.000 s45.000

Elevator $75.000 s0 $0 $0 $75,000 $75.000

Continqency $20.126 s0 $0 $0 $20J26 $20,126
TOTAL $939,500 $250.000 $135.000 s1 19.500 $330 000 $105,000 $939,500
SOURCE
PERCENTAGE 100% 27o/o 14% '13% 35% 11Yo 100o/r

Addendum 1

(You are encouraged to review the larger attachment if these numbers are small to view)

EXECUTIVE PROFILES

Mark H. lhm, Managing Member:
He has been a self-employed carpenter/contractor for over 30 years. He presently owns an interest in 14
properties, of which 6 are listed on the national register of historic places by the National Park Service. He

Page 3 of I

The Bayley Group, LLC

Mark lhm
Adam Charles

C Corporation Tax Credit
Investors



was instrumental in forming an organization Building Platteville, Wl. This group raised over $100,000 and
recruited a developer to save the Avalon Theater. He has assisted Plateville, Wl in securing protective
preservation codes for the Platteville, Wl National Register District. He is immediate past President of the
Wisconsin Association for Historic Preservation Commissions. ln 2001 he was instrumental in getting
downtown Platteville designated a Wisconsin Main Street Community. Twice lhm has served as board
president. Mr. lhm is a Wisconsin registered real estate broker and holds a BS degree from the University of
Platteville (1975) in Political Science.

Adam Charles, Member:

Mr. Charles has been actively interested in the restoration of historically significant buildings since 1990. He
was an employee with the Lead Region Historic Trust for seven years, in which several important structures
were restored, including the property located at 100 East Main Street in Platteville. Mr. Charles is currently the
owner and operator of AMC Restoration Service, which is dedicated to quality construction and restoration of
buildings in Southwest Wisconsin since 1999. Mr. Charles is married to his wife Amy and has two sons, Oren
and Jack.

RISK MITIGATING PROFESSIONAL'S

Contractor: The contractor will be lhm Builders a firm established in 1972. This firm has completed
over four (4) Historic Rehabilitation's that have met the standards as prescribed by Secretary of lnterior.
These projects all are presently listed on the national register of historic places. (See "Executive Profiles"
biography of Mark H. lhm, President of lhm Builders listed above

Historical Character lnspector: The project will be subject to intense scrutiny from the Wisconsin
Historical Society and National Parks Service standards to quality and remain eligible for the Historic tax
credits.

Page 4 of I



Business Plan

FINANCIAL IN

12t31t2009 12t31t2010 12t31t2811 12t31t2A12

iGrûss RÉvenue

Reduction

:CDBG Loan

RDA LÛãn

jFair MarketValue
Fair Marl<et Value

$26.4S Mill Rate 7.5% C

26.4S Mill Rate 9% C

tLTV 7.5%

]LTV 9%

:Câsh Flow Sa

iValue Gap 7.5(J6 Collateral Coverâ

iValue Gep g% Cûllateral C

Addendum 2
(You are encouraged to review the larger attachment if these numbers are small to view)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Breakeven stabilized rents are estimated at $85,214 (Debt Service + Expenses).

The project needs at least two (2) full years of payment reprieve to establish a stable rental pattern. The main
reason for this need is to move past the present lease requirement of the retail tenant. The lease terms were
part of the purchase negotiation.

After 2 years, the project can seek market rate retail space rents. The apartments will be required to be
maintained at the CDBG affordable rent level. Those rents can be modified and become market based after 5
years. We believe the present apartment rent structure is adequate because it is based on local affordability
requirements. This project will continue to cater to the middle-income stream tenant, so upward apartment
rent mobility will be limited unless we add significant amenities and market the units as such in future business
plan realignment.

These limitations place significant cash flow stress on the project, therefore we have asked for public
assistance to make the project work. Without this assistance, the project budget would need to be scaled
back to the $600K range, and still would be tight cash flow and have a hard time attracting conventional
financing terms that would not stress the actual building of this project. ln fact this project would not be market
nor financially feasible in Platteville. (You are encouraged to read the benefits of the public assistance and
need for help).

Ïhis analysis uses a capitalization rate (the "lncome Capitalization Approach", one of the 3 traditional
techniques of property valuation. This involves estimated market vacancy and credit /oss, and subtracting all

Page 5 of I

12t31t20t7

4,Ð13)

$81.941

$57.301
1.22751

37,833

$237,828

$13.1 6Ê

154,41 3
437,1 7:)



Business Plan

of the property's estimated operating income, or "NOI". The NOI is capitalized to produce an estimate of the
value indicated via the income capitalization approach. The appraiser uses a capitalization rate, or "cap rate",
to conveñ the NOI into a value). The capitalization rates were used to account for the liquidity risk of real
estate in a small market like Platteville but are ample enough to amortize debt. The CAP rate for this project is
low because of the myriad of financial sources used to make this project feasible. Real Estate Research Corp
(www.rerc.com) a firm that nationally researches CAP rate reports the following rates the 1st quarter of 2OO7:

Retail Malls
Neighborhood- Retail
Multifamily

6.70/o CAP rates.
6.6%
5.9o/o

These projects were in larger markets, and usually have higher profile tenants, or significant diversity in renter
demand. We believe an initial CAP rate of 7.5% is a fair estimate for this project, and a long{erm rate of g%
provides a rate to analyze sensitivity to interest rate and capital increases for the long term of this project.

Using the above figures and using straight capitalization after stabilization yields a value of $937,833-9781,528
for this project. The project shows a hard time reaching a 125o/o (1.25X) debt coverage ratio, which equates to
a standard 75o/o bank loan to value. This is specifically why the project needs public capital assistance.

Page 6 of I



Business Plan

CAPITALIZATION RATE BUILD UP

CapitalTvpe
Capital
Amount Gapital%

lnterest
rate

Weighted
Avq Rate

lnterest
ratel
Constant Rate

CDBG lHousino) $105,000 11.18o/o 3.000% 0.335% 4.742110o/" 0.5300%
Loan Pool (Mound Citv) $250.000 26.61o/o 7.250o/o 1.929% 7.228070% 1.9234Yo

RDA Space Loan $320,000 34.06% 5.500% 1.873o/o 6.140870o/o 2.O9160/0

RDA Façade loan $10,000 1.060/0 0.000% 0.000% 0.000000% 0.0000%
RTC Equitv $135,000 14.37% 15.000% 2.155o/o 12.146500% 1.7454%
Developer Equitv $1 r 9,500 12.72o/o 8.000% 1.018o/o 7.7181600/o 0.9817%
Total/avq/Overall Cao Rate s939.500 100.00% 6.458% 6.458o/o 6.329o/o 7.27%

We intend on using tax credits to secure project equity therefore we incorporate a lower CAP rate for this
project.

REAL ESTATE TAX IMPACT ANALYSIS

Stabilized
Value 1 2131/2007 1 2/31 /?00S 1 2/31/201 0 12t31t2011 12t31t2012

:Fair Market Value

:Fair MarketValue 9% Capitalization

S2E.4S MillRate 7.5% C
$28.43 Mill Rate 9% C

assumption
Texes 2ûû7-2t1 2

Less Taxes

Time lo rerover
Totâl Texes 25 TID

Addendum 3

The return on investment to the City from the RDA investment in property taxes is estimated at $584,279 over
25 years. The project shows the ability to retire the loan principal in 15 years. Therefore, the TID would have
an additional return oÍ $264,279 in taxes to repay other TID debt. The debt comes with an interest rate pass-
through so the ROI is 83% or a 5.5 o/o return over the 1S-year period. When the CDBG hosing loan is
incorporated, the return is the 3% interest for 30 years, estimated at $94,500. The new net return is $159,279.
The return now falls to 60% or 4o/o each year over the 15 years.

12t3'|2t14 12ß112ü61121
Taxes 2007-201 2

Loân Amount

Less Texes

,Loan Bâlanre

Addendum 3

$82S,413 $825,41 3 $875,573
$8S1,1 ïB

$21,878 $23,1 S4

$1S,328
Addendum 3

Time to recover

Page 7 of I



The return on investment to the City from the RDA investment in property taxes is estimated at $486,905 over
25 years. The project shows the ability to retire the loan principal in 17 years. Therefore, the TID would have
an additional return of $166,905 in taxes, to repay other TID debt. The debt comes with an interest rate pass-
through so the ROI is 52% or a 3.06 % return over the 17-year period. When the CDBG hosing loan is
incorporated, the return is the 3% interest for 30 years, estimated at $94,500. The new net return is $156,405.
The return now falls to 37% or 2o/o each year over the 17 years.

FINANC¡NG SUMMARY

We are seeking the following financing terms.

'/ The conventional bank loans receive a 1st paramount mortgage on the property.
'/ The tax credit buyers receive a clear 2nd mortgage for 5.5 years, to accommodate for tax recapture

risk.
'/ The CDBG loan and RDA receive a shared pari passu third mortgage on the property. We ask that the

RDA release its mortgage when it has secured total payoff of principal through tax collections.r' The equity providers will sign a standby and certify all payments are current, each year before taking a
lump sum interest payment on deployed equity. No payment of equity principal will occur without the
prior written consent of each debt holder. Borrowers to certify this each year in a signed notarized debt
certificate affidavit, which will be mailed to each debtor long with a copy of the filed tax return.

Borrower will supply rent roll certificate, naming lessee, lessee's name and address, and phone number and
other appropriate contact information to debtors every six (6) months.

lnitial repayment will come from the sales of the tax credits, future payments will all come from tenant rents,
and if need be from our personal wealth, and lastly from the foreclosure of the mortgage if needed. We ask
that principal payments be deferred for two (2) years or until g5% lease up has occurred and a debt coverage
ratio of 1.05X or higher occurs.

COLLATERAL DESCRI PTION

Yalue 7.5o/o Value 9%
$937,833 $781.528

Bank Loan $250,000 $250.000
Marqin $687,833 $531,528
LTV 26.6570/o 31.989%
HTC Eouitv $135,000 $135,000
Maroin $552,833 $396,528
LTV 41.052o/o 49.262%
RDA $320,000 $320,000
CDBG $105.000 $105,000
Total Citv $425.000 $425,000
Marqin $127,833 ß28.472\
LTV 86.369% 103.643%

NEED FOR and BENEFIT ANALYSIS FOR PUBLIC INGENTIVE

The project would not happen without public assistance. The project if all was perfect and acceptable real
estate equity returns of 25% on investor capital were possible would show the ability to attract only $596,580
in capital based on area economics. This is based on an 80/o conventional loan paid over 30 years, with a loan
to value of 75% and investor equity of 25% and a 25o/o return on investor capital. This inflates the

Page I of I



Business Plan

capitalization rate to 11.80%. The public incentive provides for a fair return to the community based on real
estate taxes, within a capital period 15- 17 years. The project provides affordable downtown living to residents
making 80% of the County median income. Those 14 residents bring $323,092 in potential spending to
Downtown Platteville, which pays the property taxes via rents. lt also brings the potential lhat 25o/o of that
income $80,773 will be spent in close proximity to the Downtown. Those 14 people may be new jobs in the
area. The retail space provides for sales potential of $875,000 ($43,750 in area sales tax generation per year)
at125 sales perq. ft. using all of the 7,000 q. ft. as selling space. That sales potential could possible support
3 jobs. The building provides an example to spur other development, and makes efficient use of underutilized
downtown real estate. Lastly, downtown living provides downtown safety and area income stability, as a
captive downtown resident, and retail, good, and services buyer.

Page I of I



NOTE: In July, 2012the RDA approved a motion to loan 5292,757.57 to Bayley Group
to remodel their building. On August 14,2012 the Council approved a motion to borrow
5292,757.27 from Livingston State Bank at the rate of 7.75o/o, with the payment coming
due on August 1,2015.

Today we received the notice from Livingston State Bank that this loan is coming due on
August 1,2015. Joe Carroll also received a request from the Bayley Group to extend this
loan.

Option 1:

Option 2:

Option 3:

Bayley Group pays the City the amount due, and the City pays the bank
the amount due at Livingston State Bank on August 1,2015,

Bayley Group requests an extension of the loan, with the RDA's
approving an extension of the loan and the Council approving another
borrowing in the amount of $262,046.34.

Bayley Group requests an extension of the loan, with the RDA and/or the
council not approving an extension of the loan. Bayley Group would then
need to pay the city the amount owed on the city loan and get a loan from
a bank.



-f Livingston, Wl S3SS4

I sq LrwNGSroN !i:iïi::';f1.,',
I--a STATE BANK 170 West Main Street. (608) 348-2900 Ê

LENOEF348-6001

On File 08 / or/ 20rs 93628 262,046 .34

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
75 N BONSON ST
PLATTEVILLE WI 53818

Loan Matur ty Notice
DAM

Date Opened tO/tS/tZ
ïnterest Rate 1.7500
fnterest Pd YTD 2,309.64

Loan Balance 26L,457.L6
ïnterest Due 589.18

*Total Amt Due 262,046.34
Please remit your payment

Your loan will mature in 45
days. Pleasè contact your
l-oan of f icer.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Reconsideration of Sidewalk Waiver for McDonald's

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
On March 24,2075, the Common Council approved a partial waiver of sidewalks along Business Highway 151 and part of
Commercial Drive for 1775 Progressive Parkway (McDonald's). On April28, 2015 the Common Council vofed3-2 AGAINST
grantinga waiver for installation of sidewalk along Business Highway 151 for 1741 Progressive Parkway (Sherwin-Williams). The

effect of these two actions is that Sherwin-Williams will be required to install a sidewalk that does not connect to other properties.

At the June 15,2015 Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC) meeting, the Committee voted 5 - 0 to recommend that the

Common Council reconsider the waiver granted to 1115 Progressive Parkway (McDonald's). The effect of this would be to require
them to install sidewalk on all three frontages, not just one and a half. It would provide connectivify to the sidewalk required to be

installed by Sherwin-Williams to the west. Enclosed is a DRAFT copy of the Minutes from the July 20, 2015 Community Safe

Routes Committee.

Both the McDonalds and Sherwin Williams developments are under construction and it would be better if all required sidewalks are

constructed as part of the initial development.

Also enclosed is a plan that identifies where sidewalks and bike paths currently exist along the Business Highway 15 1 frontage and
Keystone Development area. The plan also identifies what additional sidewalks are planned and where gaps exist in the sidewalk
network. An optional plan is provided that gives an example of where sidewalks may not be required to provide the overall
connectivity for this area. These plan options are intended to serve as a catalyst for discussion regarding sidewalks in this area.

At the July 20,2015 CSRC meeting, the Committee voted 5-0 on 3 different motions. The draft Minutes are enclosed.
Motion I - The CSRC recommends that the Common Council require McDonald's install sidewalk on all frontages; Bus
151, Progressive Parkway and Commercial Drive.
Motion 2 - The CSRC recommends that the Common Council approye Plan A of the June 17,2015 Staff Memo to expand
pedestrian and bicycle connectivity throughout the community.
Motion 3 - The CSRC recommends that the Common Council uphold the existing sidewalk ordinance and that waivers no
longer be granted. If, in a rare instance, a waiver is granted, the CSRC recommends that the Common Council require the
property owner to contribute double the estimated cost of the sidewalk to a designated sidewalk fund.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Common Council rectify the inconsistency between the decisions on March 24 and April
28 to require sidewalk along Business Highway 151 for both or neither of the properties.

Staff also recommends the Council make some decisions where sidewalks should be required in this area as part of an

overall plan, rather than making the decision individually for each new development.

Impact Of Ädoptins Proposal:
It will nrovide consistencv to both businesses and allow Staff to orovide better suidance to future

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
X _ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - _ Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
This decision will impact connectiviw and pedestrian access to future businesses along the Business Highway 151 corridor.



Budget Amendment No. No Budget A.mendment Required _X_

Account Number Account Name

Department: Public Works and Community Planning

Prepared By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. and Joe Carroll Date: Jn*e-17.-?015 JulY 21. 2015



BUSINESS HIGHWAY lSl/KEYSTONE SIDEWALK PLAN - Option A

This option shows the Business Highway 151 & Keystone Development area as it would look if
sidewalks are provided along both sides of allthe streets where development ex¡sts or is
planned.

Red - existing sidewalks and bike paths

Yeliow - planned sidewalks and bike paths (sidewalks for Advanced Auto Parts, McDonald's,

Sherwin Williams and a proposed bike path between Walmart and Menard's)
Green -vacant commercial parcels where sidewalks could be installed as part of the

development
Blue - gaps where sidewalk could be installed by the City



BUSINESS HIGHWAY 15l/KEYSTONE SIDEWALK PLAN - Option B

This option is one example of how the Business Highway L51 & Keystone Development area

could look if sidewalks are provided to all the areas where development exists or is planned,

but not necessarily along both sides of every street.

Red - existing sidewalks and bike paths

Yellr:w - planned sidewalks and bike paths (sidewalks for Advanced Auto Parts, McDonald's,

Sherwin Williams and a proposed bike path between Walmart and Menard's)

Green - vacant commercial parcels where sidewalks could be installed as part of the
development

Blue - gaps where sidewalk could be installed by the City

tls5c,t t

tr

,'r&^, .t r: ,

;,,ffi i
".-,.ii.' 

?u i-l 
:

f.é*Iß

o

rn

'*ü. '1 :

F

a,;
h^.t-
.rol

W
{T

E! L.¡

rlo

* 'l'E;d

þ
t'[-iC
täir

,-l



t.

'ù RA Fï
Platteville Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC)

Monday, July 20, 2015
6:00 p.m.

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin
G.A.R. Room

MINUTES

Attendees:
CSRC: Kristina Fields, Lynn Verger, Robin Fatzinger, and Cindy Tang

Staff: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson

Call to order at 6:05 p.m.

Approval of Minutes for June 15,20t5 - motion by Lynn, second by Robin. Motion
passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions

a. Cindy Tang relayed comments from 3 community members who have

expressed concern for pedestrians crossing at the Bus. 1-5l/Water St. intersection,
going to the new Milio's location. This intersection continues to draw more
pedestrian traffic where there is no safe crossing. At least 7 people encourage the
City to address this situation. One suggestion is to put a push button for pedestrian

crossing at this location.

Old Business

a. Sidewalkdiscussions:
i) Business 151 Sidewalk Proposal Discussion

(1) CSRC has been asked by Council to provide guidance in choosing
one of two sidewalk plans provided by the June L7, 2015 staff memo, referred to as

Plan A and Plan B. Discussion took place addressing planning for the future,
connectivity, permanent infrastructure and the safety of pedestrians/bikers, etc...

As a result of this discussion, three motions have been made and a Plan has been

selected.
(2) Motion L made by Lynn, second by Robin - CSRC

recommends that Council require McDonalds to install sidewalks along all frontages;
Bus 1-51-, Progressive Parkway, and Commercial Drive. Motion passed unanimously.

(3) Motion 2 made by Robin, second by Lynn - CSRC

recommends to Council that sidewalks be installed according to Plan A of the June

17 ,2015 staff memo. Our ultimate vision is for pedestrian/bicycle connectivity
throughout the community. Motion passed unanimously.

(4) Motion 3 made by Cindy, seconded by Lynn -Additionally,
CSRC recommends to Council that the existing sidewalk ordinance be upheld and

il.

ilt.

tv.



ùRnFr
that waivers no longer be granted. lf, in a rare instance, a waiver is granted, the
CSRC recommends that Council require the property owner to contribute double the
estimated installation cost of the sidewalk to a designated sidewalk fund. Motion
passed unanimously.

v. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. Motion by Lynn, second by Robin. Motion passed

unanimouslrT.

Respectfully submitted by Kristina Fields/Robin Fatzinger

lf your attendance requires special accommodation needs
Write or call City Manager, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, Wl 538L8

608 / 3 48-97 4L, Ext. 2226



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Poli Anal Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

This is the second of the two contracts for the MPO project. Earlier, the Council approved a contract for the paving and lighting.
This contract is to construct a new bridge over the Rountree Branch along Valley Road to connect parts of the trail. It was
determined that some contractors may be more experienced at the paving and lighting and others more experienced in bridge
construction. It would allow more contractors to bid on whichever portion they are most proficient in.

On July 21,2015, Staff and Delta 3 Engineering opened 5 bids for this project. The bid tabulation and Delta 3 Engineering
recommendation are enclosed. The low bidder was Rule Construction ffom Dodgeville, WI with a bid of $177,438.45. There was
an alternate bid to increase the bridge rating to allow light vehicles to cross the bridge for maintenance purposes. The Alternate bid
would increase the price by $3,500.00 - or $180,938.45.

Staff has received concurrence flom the MPO committee that we should include Alternate A to allow light vehicles on the bridge
for maintenance purposes.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Common Council award Contract 6-15, MPO Bridge, including Alternate A to Rule Construction in
the amount of $180,938.45, subject to DNR approval.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

This proiect will allow the bridse to be comoleted.

Title: Contract 6-15 - Movi Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Brid

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (chech/circle all that apply)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budget Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reouired

Vote Required:
_X_Majorþ

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This will complete the MPO nroiect.

Budeet Amendment No. t Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: July2l,20l5



Platteville Places

1"2,400
0 0.02 0.04 0.08 mi

July 21 ,2015

0 0.0325 0.065 0.13 km



DELTA 5
ENgINEEPINg

txc

July 21,2015

Mr. Howard Crofoot, P.E.
Director of Public'Works
City of Platteville
75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville, Wisconsin 5381 8

Re: Recommendation of Award of Bid
Moving Platteville Outdoors Trail Rountree Branch Crossing at Valley Road,
Contract #6-15
City of Platteville

Dear Howard,

On Tuesday, July 2I,2015 bids were received for the Moving Platteville Outdoors Trail
Rountree Branch Crossing at Valley Road project, Contract#6-15. A total of five bids
were received, opened, and publically read aloud for the project, which consisted of a

single contract plus one alternate. The "as-read" and confirmed low bidder for the base
bid plus the alternate was Rule Construction, Ltd. of Dodgeville, Wisconsin. Their bid is
as follows:

Contract #6-15, MPO Trail Rountree Branch Crossing: :5177,438.45

Alternate #6-15-A, Bridge with H-10 Load Rating: :$3,500.00

'We 
have reviewed all of the bids submitted and Rule Construction is still the low bidder.

Alternate #6-15-A was the cost to increase the loading of the pedestrian bridge from an
H-5 load rating to an H-10 load rating. The increase in load rating would allow a small
truck to cross the structure in the event that it needed to be plowed in the winter time.
Not accepting this bid would mean that snow removal on the bridge would need to be
completed by hand or with smaller snow removal equipment. At this time there are no
plans to perforrn snow removal on the remainder of the trail.

The initial estimate for this project was $165,000. Since this project is funded by the
PCA/MPO committee, they will be responsible for obtaining the necessary funds to make
up the difference in the base bid ($12,438.45) and the alternate if accepted.

Rule Construction has already been awarded the first portion of this project, Contract
#14-14 MPO Trail Paving and Lighting. Since they are the low bidder for this project as

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax: (608) 348-5455 . Email: mail@delta3eng.biz

875 South Chestnut Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 . Website: www.delta3eng.biz



,', Iuly 21,2015

well, the amount of additional or unnecessary coordination between the two contracts
will be eliminated.

Our recommendation to the City of Platteville is to award Contract #6-15 to Rule
Construction, Ltd. in the amount of $171,438.45. While the price of Altemate #6-15-A is
very reasonable, it is additional money that the PCA/MPO committee will need to acquire
and the ability to drive a small truck across the bridge may not be necessary.

I have included the final bid tabulation for this project for your review and comparison.
'When 

the full bid breakdown is completed, I will forward that to you as well.

If you have any questions regarding this project or need any further information, please
feel free to contact me at (608) 348-5355 at any time.

Sincerely,

Delrt 5 ExgrxeERrNG, lNc,

()\/.. -:\.-,,a'- /

ì il-\

Daniel JlDreessens, P.E.
Civil Engineer / Vice-President

DD:dd
Enclosures

cc: Mr. David Rule, Rule Construction, Ltd.
Ms. Julie Neebel, IlW, P.C.



City of Platteville
Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Trail
Rountree Branch Crossing at Valley Road

TUESDAY, JULY 2T,2015
10:00 AM
PLATTEVILLE MLINICIPAL BUILDING
75 N. BONSON STREET, PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 53818

CONTRACT
#6-15

ÞETTAE
rlrötxfr¡iltt

BID TAB

CORRECTED

ALTERNATE CONTRACT #6-15 WITH
#6-15-A ALTERNATE #6-15-A

CONTRACTOR:
1. Tricon Construction Group

(Bid Bond) (Cert. Check)

s273,019.40 $6,000.00 $279,0r9.40

2. NuGen Johnson, LLC

(Bid Bond) (Cert. Check)

s349,434.20 $5,000.00 s354,434.20

3. Janke General Contractors,Inc.

(Bid Bond) (Cert. Check)

$219,133.30 $3,000.00 s282,133.30

4. Rule Construction, Ltd.

(Bid Bond) (Cert. Check)

sr77,438.45 $3,500.00 $ 180,93 8.45

5. MZ Construction, Inc.

(Bid Bond) (Cert. Check)

$197,889.00 $10,000.00 $207,889.00

Nl oving PI¿¡ttcr,ilkr Or¡Itloors ( \ I P() ) 
-i'rrriI

[ìoun(¡'cc ßr':rnch ( rossi¡¡g l¡i \':¡llcr Ro:rtl

D1.4-027

DELTA 3 ENGINEERING, INC



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Ana Statement:

Contract 7-15, Circle Drive Sewer Replacement & Keystone - Wal-Mart Bike Path

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

This project is a compilation of a number of projects. See maps for locations.

1. Circle Drive Sanitary & Storm Sewer Replacement. There is a 180 foot long section of sanitary sewer that is old &
undersized carrying waste from the 3 residence halls along Circle Drive to the south interceptor in Memorial Park.
Running parallel to the sanitary sewer is storm sewer for the 3 buildings and roads. The storm sewer is owned by UW-
Platteville, the sanitary sewer is owned by the Ciry's utilify. Last year's tornado removed most of the trees along this
corridor. Now is the time to replace this pipe without the need for tree removal. The sanitary sewer is in red and the storm
sewer is ín green on the one map.

2. Storm sewer outfall repairs. There are 2 locations on campus that have the discharge of storm sewer pipes that need to
be repaired. This is a cooperative effort between the City and UW-Platteville. We combined the project into the single
bid package to hopefully get better prices. UW-Platteville will pay for the work being accomplished at these locations -
shown as green dots on the map.

3. Keystone - Wal-Mart Bike Path. This project was bid in August last year. The low bid was more than $15,000 over the
budget and the project was cancelled without awarding the bid. This project will create a shared use bike/pedestrian path
from the end of the existing connection behind Wal-Mart and Menards on Keystone Parkway, continue between Wal-Mart
and Menards to Progressive Parkway across from the new McDonald's location. This pathway is in red on the second
map.

On July 16,2015, Staffand Delta 3 Engineering opened 5 bids for this combined project. The bid tabulation and Delta 3

Engineering recommendation are enclosed. The low bidder was Iowa-Grant Trucking from Livingston, WI with a bid of
$137,502.00. The cost breakdown is as follows:

UW-Platteville: $ 30,160.20
V/&S Utility: $ 31,123.51
City of Platteville: I 76.148.29
Total Project S 131,432.00

(Storm Sewer and outfall repairs)
(Circle Drive Sanitary Sewer)
(Keystone - Wal-Mart Bike Path)

Water & Sewer budgeted $35,000 for their portion of the project, thus their portion is under budget.
UW-Platteville has determined that their portion is under budget and will provide their approval. The Cþ will invoice UW-
Platteville upon completion of the project.
The Bike Path project was budgeted at $80,000. This project is also under budget.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Common Council award the bid to Iowa-Grant Trucking, Inc. in the amount of $137,432.00, subject
to approvals from the Water & Sewer Commission of the $31,123.51 sanitary sewer project and UW-Platteville of the
$30,160.20 storm sewer projects.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

This project will combine a few projects together to give us some economies of scale. Last year, the bid for the path was over
$90,000. This year it is a liule over $76,000 * a savings of $14,000. We witl replace an old sanitary sewer line with minimal
impact to trees on the slope and we are working with the University to address some of their storm sewer issues. The combined
project saves them money as well.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checl¡/circle all that apply) | Budeet Effect:
_X_ No fiscal effect | _X_ Expenditure authorized in budget
_ Creates new expenditure account I No change to budget required
_ Creates new revenue account | _ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Increases expenditures Budset amendment reouired



_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This will increase the number of trails in the C maintenance.

Amendment No. No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: July 17, 2015



DETTA 5
ENCINEEFINg

txc

JuIy 20,2015

Mr. Howard Crofoot, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of Platteville
75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville, Wisconsin 538 1 8

Re: Recommendation of Award of Bid
Circle Drive Sewer Replacement and Keystone-Walmart Bike Path,
Contract #7-15 City of Platteville

Dear Howard,

On Thursday, July 16,2015 bids were received for the Circle Drive Sewer Replacement
and Keystone-'Walmart Bike Path, Contract #l-I5. A total of five bids were received,
opened, and publically read aloud for the project, which consisted of a single contract.
The "as-read" and confirmed low bidder was Iowa-Grant Trucking, Inc of Livingston,
Wisconsin.

We have reviewed all of the bids submitted and lowa-Grant Trucking, Inc had a small
mathematical error ($ZO; but is still the low bidder. Their bid is as follows:

Contract #7-I5, Circle Drive Sewer Replacement and Keystone-Walmart Bike Path :5737,432.00

The engineer's estimate for this project was $170,000.

Some of the work on this project is being done at the request of the University of
Wisconsin Platteville. Their portions of the project are listed below:

Location A Storm Sewer Outfall Repair (Behind the
Giese Maintenance Building)

: $11,595.14

Location B Storm Sewer Outfall Repair (Memorial
Park)

: $4,611.54

Circle Drive Storm Sewer Replacement : $13,941.52

Total cost for all proiects : $30,160.20.

We have reviewed this with Peter J. Nemmetz, Building and Grounds Superintendent
University of Wisconsin-Platteville, and he has confirmed that the University would like
ail of their portions of the project to be completed.

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax (608) 348-5455 . Email: mail@delta3eng.biz

875 South Chestnut Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 . Website: www.delta3eng.biz



a-¿.- July 20, 2015

Iowa Grant Trucking, Inc has completed successful projects for the Cþ of Platteville in
the past. Our recommendation to the City of Platteville is to award Contract #7-I5 to
Iowa Grant Trueking Inc. in the amount of $137,432.00.

I have included the final bid tabulation for this project for your review and comparison.
When the full bid breakdown is completed, I will forward that to you as well.

If you have any questions regar ding this project or need any further information, please
feel free to contact me at (608) 348-5355 at any time.

Sincerely,

Delta 5 ExangERtNG, lNc.

Civil Engineer i Vice-President

DD:dd
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Jeff Nelson, Iowa-Grant Trucking,Inc



City of Platteville
Circle Drive Sewer Replacement and Keystone-
Walmart Bike Path Project

THURSDAY, JULY 16,2015
1:00 PM
PLATTEVILLE MTINICIPAL BUILDING
75 N. BONSON STREET, PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 53818

DETTA I
ELotx¡¡nNo

CONTRACT
#7-15

{- ¡ tt{'1.Èt Iitq. t1'1t sF;\1' ¡. iì ¡ìllPl-Å{.El I ENT A\D
K¡.t1 Sl'ûN rt-\t,\ i.lt åtr r 13r ¡itÌ På t-H PRO,I EC-t'

D15-072

BID TAB
Corrected

CONTRACTOR:
1. Iowa Grant Trucking, Inc.

Bid Bond

$137,432.00

2. WC Stewart Construction Inc.

Bid Bond

s744,323.12

3. Maddrell Excavating LLC

Bid Bond

$ 154,3 86.50

4. New Age Construction

Bid Bond

$r58,299.25

5. Rule Construction, LTD

Bid Bond

sr75,239.00

DËLTA 3 EÍTGINEERING, INC



Platteville Places

1.7,200
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi

#
0 0.075 0.15 0.3 km

July 17,2015



Platteville Places

1:4,800
0 0.04 0.08 0.'f 6 m¡

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 km

July 17 ,2015



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE 

__X___ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title:    Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Funding    
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
Mr. Gene Weber from the MPO Steering Committee will address the Common Council on the current status of the 
project and request additional funding.  A summary of his comments are as follows: 
 
With recent bids coming in for the MPO Rountree Trail Project, Delta 3, IIW and the MPO Steering Committee group 
have been able to project a total cost of $1.676 million and a shortfall of $200,000.  Just gaining this information this 
past week, MPO has 28 fundraisers out gaining additional funding now and has lowered the shortfall to $156,000 as of 
July 22.  Past donors and new potential donors are being asked to help with this shortfall.  When the City initially 
committed their grand total of $200,000; that was 1/6 of the ‘hoped for $1.2 million project’.  Now that the Engineering 
is done and the bids are in higher than originally hoped for, MPO will be asking the city along with others to help cover 
this ~9% gap.  Based on the fundraising status on Tuesday July 28, MPO will recommend the Common Council 
consider an appropriate amount. 
 
Director of Administration Borgen reports that the funding sources for the $200,000 City commitment is as follows: 
 
1.       $50,000 paid to the Platteville Community Arboretum as matching funds in 2013 
2.       $20,000 budgeted in 2015 CIP to come from impact fees 
3.       $25,000 budgeted in 2015 CIP to come from the CIP fund balance from unused 2014 Parks CIP  
4.       $105,000 budgeted in 2015 CIP to be transferred from TID #5 
 
Recommendation: 
Consider the request of the MPO Steering Committee.   
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal:   
 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
___ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
_X_ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 
Vote Required: 
___ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 
This will complete the MPO project. 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes: 

Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 
 

Account Number 
 

Account Name 
Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Increase 

 
Decrease 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      
         
    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 

Department:   Public Works and Administration 
Prepared By:  Howard Crofoot and Duane Borgen 

 
Date:   July 23, 2015 

 


	Agenda 07-28-15
	V.A. CP 07-14-15
	V.B. Payment of Bills
	V.C. Boards & Comm Vacancies
	V.D.1. Extend Alcohol Premises 8 15 15
	V.D.2. Operator Licenses
	V.E.1. Walk Permit
	V.E.2. Banner Permit
	V.F. RES 15-18 CMAR
	VII.A.1. Library Board 6 2 15
	VII.A.2. WS 6 18 15
	VII.A.3. Safe Routes 6 15 15
	VII.A.4. PFRC 6 15 15
	VII.A.5. Musuem 6 17 15
	VII.A.6. Aging 6 18 15
	VII.B. Dept Progress Reports
	VIII.A. Contract 10-15
	VII.A Contract 10-15
	VII.A part 2

	VIII.B. Loan & Dev Agreement
	VIII.C. CUP 1575 Edgewood Ct
	VIII.D. Loan Extension
	VIII.E. Sidewalk Waiver Reconsideration
	IX.A. Contract 6-15 MPO Bridge
	IX.B. Contract 7-15 Circle Dr Sewer & Bike Path
	IX.C. MPO Addl Funding Request

	Return to Agenda: 


